

# Arizona Women's Partnership, Inc.

# **Grant Recipient Profiles**

Each non-profit provided their own information

If you have questions or would like to volunteer, please follow up with the non-profits directly.

This project was a joint effort with thanks to:

Katherine Murphy Riya Aarini Paula Cullison Mike Simonyi Justin White Pamela Gill Emily Bowen

www.azwp.org 602-863-9744

azwpinc@aol.com

# **Table of Contents**

An Introduction to Arizona Women's Partnership, Inc	4
Achieving My Purpose	5
Alice's Place, "an Empowerment Center"	6
Arizona Association for Foster and Adoptive Parents	
AZ Blankets 4 Kids	8
Arizona Coalition for Tomorrow Charitable Fund	9
Arizona Dental Foundation	10
Arizona Rising Suns Track Club	11
Arizona Sexual Assault Network	12
Arizona South Asians For Safe Families	13
Arizonans for the Protection of Exploited Children and Adults (APECA)	
Asian Pacific Community in Action.	15
Billy's Place	
Camp Verde Adult Reading Program	17
Community Kids of Globe	18
Constructing Circles of Peace/Construyendo Circulos de Paz	19
Control Alt Delete LLC	20
Coolidge Youth Coalition	21
Defenders of Children.	
Desert Sounds Performing Arts	23
Dignity House	24
El Centro - Adelante Juntos Coalition.	
Eve's Place	
Foster Angels of Arizona Serving Together / Arizonans for Children	
The Four Seasons Orchestra.	
Gabriel's Angels	
Girls On The Run	
Good Neighbor Food Services.	
Grand Canyon Music Festival	
Growth Improvement for Female Teens.	
HART Pantry Helping At-Risk Teens.	
Havasu for Youth	
H.A.V.E.N. Family Resource Center	
Healthy Mothers, Healthy Babies (HMHB), Maricopa County	
Hope's Crossing	
KIDS IN FOCUS	
Laptops 4 Learning.	
Live & Learn	
Make Way For Books.	
Maricopa County Task Force Against Domestic Abuse	
Mini Miracles, Inc.	
National Advocacy & Training Network (NATN)	45

Neighbors Who Care	46
Payson Community Kids	47
Power Paws Assistance Dogs	
Recovery Centers of Arizona, Inc	
Rim Country Literacy Program	
Shoebox Ministry	51
Somali-American United Council of Arizona	
Soroptimist International	53
Southwest Valley Literacy Association	54
The Sudanese American Center in Arizona	55
Timber Trails Children's Project	56
Tucson International Alliance of Refugee Communities	57
United People Who Care Organization	58
Unlimited Potential	59
Washington Elementary Education Foundation	
WellCare Foundation	61
West Yavapai Guidance Clinic Foundation	62
WHEAT Clothes Silo	63
Widow's Link	64
Will2Walk Foundation	65
Women 4 Change	66
Yavapai CASA for Kids, Inc	67
Y.E.S. for Navaio Youth - Dine' Bikevah	68

#### An Introduction to Arizona Women's Partnership, Inc.

The Arizona Women's Partnership, inc., a 501 (C) 3 non-profit, was created at the end of 2002 to assist grass roots non-profit organizations which help under-served women and children at risk in Arizona. Grants recipients are selected by an annual application and review process. The total money awarded annually is dependent on the successful outcome of fundraising efforts.

The all-volunteer philanthropic Arizona Women's Partnership, inc. has attracted corporate, small business and individual support to achieve this end. Media coverage of its mission, fundraising efforts, grant recipients and volunteers has been extensive.

Gubernatorial and Mayoral proclamations have been issued in support of the Arizona Women's Partnership, inc.

Since its inception, the Arizona Women's Partnership, inc. has had support from over 100 volunteers, as well as, numerous chefs, restaurants, culinary schools, resort hotels and jazz artists. Its featured events: Getting Our Just Desserts, which showcased female pastry chefs (now transferred to the Careers through Culinary Arts scholarship Program C-CAP), and Wine, Women & Jazz were both created by AZWP, inc. founder and President, Paula Cullison.

The following profiles of many of the AZWP grant recipients will provide an insight into the important social services offered by the smaller non-profits in this state.

For more information on the Arizona Women's Partnership, inc. please visit www.azwp.org e-mail: azwpinc@aol.com or call Paula Cullison at 602-863-9744.

# **Achieving My Purpose**

P.O. Box 5483 Scottsdale, AZ 85261

--

(602) 214.9491 | <u>info@achievingmypurpose.org</u> www.achievingmypurpose.org

---

Dr. Linda Groomes Walton, President/Chief Executive Officer

Founded in 2013 to combat challenges women of color face in our community, **Achieving My Purpose (AMP)** mission is to inform, inspire and empower women to achieve their purpose through exposure to successful role models and resources, personal discovery, and creation of authentic life plans.

AMP serves women ages 18-30 in the greater Phoenix area and provides positive role models and access to resources to enhance their skills and self-confidence in order to actualize and amplify their life's true purpose.

#### **Programs**

- <u>Intimate Sharing Circle</u> is designed to give participants an opportunity to discuss issues and breakdown obstacles that are keeping them from fulfilling their purpose. Designed for up to 15 participants per circle.
- **Leadership Academy** is a nine-month cohort program designed for women of color who aspire to work toward achieving their life purpose and increasing their effectiveness in leadership. Engagement will include interactive/experiential learning and self-reflection. The Leadership Academy offers two cohort tracks Business and General.
- **Purpose of Wellness for Her (Pow-Her)** program focuses on addressing the immediate health and wellness needs for underrepresented women of color, ages 18-30, with its multi-dimensional, culturally appropriate, approach to health and wellness through curriculum and workshops.
- **Purpose Driven Diversity** initiative is a multi-directional approach to changing the conversation about diversity and inclusion. The approach includes three phases: Assessment, Strategy and Education. The program provides organizations with the opportunity to align their purpose to their practices while embracing inclusive cultures and inspiring them to learn.
- <u>Women's Circle</u> is a 10-week research-based model workshop designed to create meaningful discussions, creative and skill-building activities with a focus on topics and issues that are relevant to the lives of the participants. Workshop topics includes, but not limited to the following: clarifying values and purpose, relationships, personality styles, self-care, setting boundaries, goal setting, managing money, addressing conflicts, coping with adversity and difficult emotions, and balancing multiple roles.

# Alice's Place, "an Empowerment Center"

312 E. 2<sup>nd</sup> St., P.O. Box 904, Winslow, AZ 86047 Theresa Warren, Executive Director

tel. 928-289-3003, email <u>alicesplace555@yahoo.com</u>, web <u>www.alicesplace.org</u>

Alice's Place is a small grassroots non-profit organization established in 2000 by a group of visionaries who believed victims of domestic violence needed a safe place to call for help, support, advice, and direction when there was seemingly no way out of their desperate situations and needed a safe place to go that was free from domestic violence. Alice's Place began by providing motel vouchers and bus tickets and has grown to include a community based office, mobile advocacy program, a community thrift store and most importantly, two emergency 90 day shelter facilities offering a safe haven where the process of healing and moving forward to a safer and healthier life can begin.

We have expanded our services to include assistance for victims of sexual assault as well as domestic violence. We have established children support groups in a local elementary school and do outreach and awareness with the local schools.

#### **Services Provided at No Cost**

- 24 Hour Crisis Hotline and on scene Crisis Intervention
- 90 Day Shelter Program
- Transportation
- Safety Planning
- Lay Legal Advocacy
- Support Groups for adults and children
- Case Management
- Workshops: Financial Management, Workplace Skills, Career Development
- Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Education
- Advocacy: Medical, Mental Health, Social Service programs
- Information & Resource Referrals
- Prevention & Awareness: Domestic Violence, Teen Dating Violence

Through our mobile advocacy program, we can travel up to 100 miles to assist victims of domestic and sexual violence. We also have a community-based office to accommodate our non-sheltered clients.

**Mission Statement** - Promote individual empowerment by providing a safe, respectful, non-judgmental environment with confidential choices and culturally sensitive support to victims and survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, and dating abuse through shelter, advocacy, education and resources.

#### **Arizona Association for Foster and Adoptive Parents**

2320 N. 20<sup>th</sup> St. Phoenix, AZ 85006 Kris Jacober-President

tel: 602-488-2374 www.azafap.org

The Arizona Association for Foster and Adoptive Parents was founded by foster, adoptive and kinship families in 2003 to serve the foster, adoptive and kinship families who care for Arizona's most vulnerable children. Foster care, kinship care and adoption can be difficult and isolating work.

The main goal of our association is to support and empower the state's foster and adoptive families by providing information, connecting them to each other and speaking with one voice as advocates for continuous improvements in the State's child welfare system.

#### Our programs include:

Jose's Closets. Six storage units run by volunteers across that the state that take in donations of children's clothing and supplies, sort and clean them and distribute to families as needed for the children in their care.

Town Hall Series: Bi-monthly training series for foster and adoptive parents to learn about the unique issues that face foster and adoptive families including "Parenting the RAD Child," "Tax Tips for Foster and Adoptive Families," "Navigating the Foster Care System" and more.

Foster Care Awareness Month Event. May is foster care awareness month. Each year, our foster care awareness month event attracts foster and adoptive parents, licensing workers, caseworkers, attorney's, judges, CASA's and others to celebrate together and recognize and honor the children in the state's foster care system and those who work on their behalf.

Courage for Children Awards Banquet is our annual event to recognize foster and adoptive families from across the state.

Holiday Toy Drive. Last year, the Association solicited and distributed toys for more than 250 children in the foster care system.

Networking and support events. Each year, the Alpha Kappa Psi fraternity at Arizona State University hosts two picnics for the Association. In addition, we have nights out at the Diamondbacks and parents' nights out activities.

#### **AZ Blankets 4 Kids**

P.O. Box 11206 Tempe, AZ 85284 Carole Willsey / Karen Johnston tel: 480-802-0651

e-mail: info@azblankets4kids.com www.azblankets4kids.com

The quilters, sewers, knitters and crocheters of AZ Blankets 4 Kids believe every child deserves the comfort of a homemade blanket. Seriously ill, needy and traumatized children from infancy to eighteen years of age are able to face difficult times through the tender loving care that is in every blanket. Since the organization began, over 34,700 blankets have been delivered to children suffering from serious illness, fire or major auto accident, sexual or physical abuse, mental or physical disabilities, or homelessness, providing something medicine alone cannot, love. "The children really treasure their blankets, it becomes like a friend, a source of security," explains President Carole Willsey. The blankets are so meaningful that the children often take their blankets with them, through various medical treatments, group homes, and even off to college later in life.

The volunteers of AZ Blankets 4 Kids join regularly for Blanket Bees to sew together and serve a good cause. The Blanket Bees provide a fun and social atmosphere for the volunteers all for the benefit of children. Many of the volunteers began with Project Linus, a similar foundation, because they loved to quilt and sew, but had no one to give their blankets to. For those not interested in the bees, blankets, fabric, and other supplies can also be donated to the organization. Absolutely nothing is wasted, and the women have found ways to turn salvage scraps in to beautiful blankets. If there is anything left over, they feel they can't use, scraps are given to other organizations, such as Ugly Quilts, which make bed rolls for the homeless. The women then personally deliver the blankets, which are sewn in various sizes to accommodate various age groups, to children's hospitals and organizations such as Aids Project of Arizona, Child Protective Services, and Save the Family. One of the most challenging aspects of running the organization is finding enough donations of child-friendly fabric, batting, and flannel for the preemie blankets.

The 2007 grant from the Arizona Women's Partnership has helped greatly when donations just aren't enough. The grant has enabled the women to buy much needed supplies, which allows them to produce more blankets, add more eligible recipient agencies, and subsequently reach more children in need.

#### Arizona Coalition for Tomorrow Charitable Fund

21001 N Tatum Blvd #1630-403 Phoenix, AZ 85050 **tel: 602-370-7049** 

e-mail: actkidshealthfair@cox.net www.actkidshealthfair.org

The Arizona Coalition for Tomorrow is committed to improving the health and education preparedness of low-income children by providing the environment for comprehensive health screenings and immunizations through an annual health fair. ACT began by providing "the missing link" for children eligible for the Phoenix Head Start program, but lacking the necessary medical resources, and therefore unable to qualify.

ACT broadened its reach in 2006 by including Valley preschools in the program as well, and now helps children aged 2 to 13 years. Since 1991 over 18,000 children have been screened at the annual health fair. Once a year, children and their families attend the health event and are able to have all of their health needs met in one location. Dental, eye, hearing, and asthma screenings take place, as well as blood tests, immunizations, physicals, and Tuberculosis tests. Blood-pressure and diabetes screenings are made available to the adults. Establishing and maintaining health records and arranging for continued care, as well as transportation to and from the event is provided as needed.

In 2005, literacy and reading readiness screening for 4 to 5-year olds was added. The health fair isn't all business; children and their families are entertained by clowns and other Valley mascots during the event. The Phoenix Fire Department is usually in attendance with their truck on display, and arts, crafts, and face painting are provided by volunteers. An event like this is made possible by partnering with various individuals and organizations like the Arizona Women's Partnership. "We are so grateful for their contribution. Support from an organization like theirs is such a delight," says Patti Herington.

Financial support from the community as well as private organizations makes it possible to purchase supplies, plan the event, and raise awareness. Through the joint efforts of the Arizona Coalition for Tomorrow Health Fair and Head Start, the community is able to enhance the quality of life for Arizona's children, their families and the neighborhoods in which they live.

#### **Arizona Dental Foundation**

3193 N Drinkwater Blvd. Scottsdale AZ 85251

# www.azdentalfoundation.org

480-344-5777 ginger@azda.org

The Arizona Dental Foundation (ADF) keeps Arizona smiling by responding to the oral health needs of vulnerable populations. We do this by mobilizing volunteers; identifying and linking resources; and providing educational opportunities for dental professionals.

Our values reflect the dental community's commitment to make a difference through: *Education* that improves public awareness and involvement in oral health; *Prevention* which sustains and maintains oral and systemic health; And *treatment* that inspires compassion to provide quality services.

On average, ADF provides 1,500 underserved children and individuals with a special need statewide over one-half million dollars in free services annually on a budget of less than half that amount. In fact, our flagship Give Kids A Smile program delivers over \$365 in free dental services to each participating child at an operational cost of only \$65 each. With the financial support of Arizona Women's Partnership and other organizations, ADF will build an aftercare fund at selected sites in 2019 to assure that school absenteeism is reduced by further eliminating oral pain and infection for Title I school children.

Recent Fiscal Sponsorships expand ADF's outreach through education, treatment and fundraising activities with TDC Cares in Tucson, the Arizona Oral Cancer Walk and the Larry Yasmer Open Wide Open. This expansion builds on the many milestones that have responded to community care needs:

- 1987 Established for professional education and a private/public lending library.
- 1998 Purchased a facility for a hygiene school. Partner Rio Salado Community College graduated over 300 students in the first ten years of operations.
- 2007 Organizational shift to include charity care.
- 2006 Implemented an intensive, hands-on, special needs dentistry program that trained over 100 dentists in a three-year period on the unique challenges of serving developmentally disabled children and adults.
- 2013 Developed the Arizona Community Dental Clinic as a safety net response to the oral health needs of seniors, medically fragile individuals, and working poor families who lost Medicaid dental benefits during the great recession.

ADF is an affiliate organization of the Arizona Dental Association; an IRS determined 501c3 IRS nonprofit corporation; and a Tax Credit Qualified Charity under the Arizona Department of Revenue. ADF has earned the Silver Level GuideStar Seal for its commitment to organizational transparency and is currently participating in the Service Enterprise Initiative.

# **Arizona Rising Suns Track Club**

P.O. Box 2717 Peoria, AZ 85380 Sabestine Onyepunuka - Coach

tel: 623-512-1675 e-mail: sabetho@yahoo.com

The Arizona Rising Suns Track Club was formed to provide after school activities for inner city and at-risk youth from the ages of 5 to 18 years. Through this club children are taught that the most important kind of success resides in their ability to improve themselves, give their maximum effort, and be the best that they can be. The coaches for the track club are all volunteers, and all have prestigious track backgrounds.

In 1980, coach Sabestine Onyepunuka was a contender for the Nigerian Olympic Team, until a hamstring accident kept him out of the games. However, Onyepunuka's two daughters have become quite successful with the support of Rising Suns. Jessica and Judith Onyepunuka of Peoria joined the track club over a decade ago, and both may have the Olympic Games in their future; Jessica even received a full track scholarship to the University of Southern California in 2005.

Participating on sports teams is an expensive privilege many inner-city families can't afford. Rising Suns is able to aid the city's children through the support of its community, fundraisers, and organizations such as the Arizona Women's Partnership. "Arizona Women's Partnership really helped Arizona Rising Suns with their financial contribution. It allowed for athletes that would have otherwise not been able to go, travel to Nationals", explains Judith and Jessica Onyepunuka. Although coaches are all volunteers, the tack club incurs many other expenses. Coach Eddie Robinson remarks, "The funds provided by the AZWP will be used in a number of ways, such as uniforms for athletes that can't afford them, replacement equipment, and travel expenses. Without caring individuals in organizations like yours a lot of kids would not have a chance."

The same can be said for the track club. With the support of Rising Suns, many children are able to engage in a positive after school activity that keeps them off the dangerous streets. Through sports activities children learn about teamwork, perseverance, humility, and most importantly, how to have fun. With the encouragement from the Arizona Rising Suns Track Club, these city children will not only become better athletes, but more successful citizens as well.

#### **Arizona Sexual Assault Network**

333 W Indian School Road, 2nd Floor Phoenix, AZ 85013 Elizabeth Houde - President/CEO

tel: 602-277-0119 e-mail: elizabethhoude@aol.com www.azsan.org

Through a collaborative statewide network, the Arizona Sexual Assault Network identifies and addresses sexual issues in the hopes of achieving a society free from sexual violence. Founded in 1998, AzSAN was born out of Arizona's great need for a statewide sexual assault coalition. The organization was incorporated in 1999 and is currently headquartered in central Phoenix. The network has one full-time staff member, a Board of Directors, dedicated volunteers and a growing membership of individuals and organizations. The support of members, volunteers and organizations such as the Arizona Women's Partnership, help to keep the network operational.

AzSAN serves the general Arizona population, but their principle stakeholders are Arizona's Child and Family Advocacy Centers and Rape Crisis Centers. According to the AzSAN website, "Advocacy Centers were created more than a decade ago, based on the premise 'together we're smarter' when responding to victims of violent crimes. These centers are designed to provide comprehensive victim services, while improving the investigation and prosecution of family violence." There are a variety of advocacy centers located throughout Arizona, and some are designed to provide onsite services to child victims of physical and/or sexual abuse or neglect. Other centers provide services to both children and adult victims of sexual assault, domestic violence and/or vulnerable adult abuse.

AzSAN also works to educate the public on the truth about rape by debunking many myths, as well as providing statistics and ways one may take action to end sexual violence in this state. Such tips include encouraging legislators to fund victim service programs, educating one's peers on the realities of sexual assault, and recognizing that no one deserves to be assaulted. In the years to come, the Arizona Sexual Assault Network hopes to continue to work on increasing their capacity so that they may adequately serve the entire state of Arizona.

#### **Arizona South Asians For Safe Families**

P.O. Box 2748, Scottsdale, AZ 85252-2748 Anjali Devaraj Tierney, Executive Director 1-800-SAFE-711 info@asafsf.org

Arizona South Asians For Safe Families, (ASAFSF), is a non-profit organization that was established in October 2004 to provide support services to victims of domestic violence in the Arizona South Asian community. We strive to emphasize the importance of maintaining a safe family environment, to increase awareness of domestic violence, educate on prevention and to provide support services to victims of domestic violence in the South Asian community.

Domestic violence remains a taboo phrase for most Asians and South Asians, more so in our diaspora community, than back in the home-countries, simply because diaspora communities tend to ward off negative scrutiny by remaining sheltered and closed. While this helps preserve traditions and culture, it also perpetuates many negatives, one of which is family violence. Our programs work to preserve traditions and culture in an environment of mutual respect that ensures the safety for all individuals. Our community outreach programs support our mission and provide support services for South Asian victims of domestic violence. We provide both direct and indirect services, including support groups, financial assistance for childcare, rent money, legal fees, transportation, and emergent personal needs. Our client advocates accompany and support victims and their dependent children to courts, medical appointments and much more.

ASAFSF has organized several trainings, general and culture-specific, for the community and volunteers. One of our successful grassroots outreach activities has been Chai Chat, (Tea with ASAFSF), a community driven initiative, focusing on smaller groups hosted by community members. Ongoing trainings and workshops are an important part of our growth and development. Our advocates are well trained in community resources and the culturally specific needs of our South Asian clients. ASAFSF is an official member of Arizona Coalition to End Sexual and Domestic Violence and is listed in the National list serve of Asian and South Asian Domestic Violence support service organizations. We hope through our efforts we will be able to bring about a change in our society where all individuals can be treated with respect and compassion.

# Arizonans for the Protection of Exploited Children and Adults (APECA)

14175 W. Indian School Road, Suite B4-184 Goodyear, AZ, 85395 Janet Olson-Founder tel: 623-247-6026 e-mail: jolson@protectchild.org www.protectchild.org

"How can we as a community help young victims when the very nature of the crimes committed against them makes them 'unspeakable?' On behalf of APECA, I would like to thank all those who have given voice to victims of exploitation and trauma through their support of our efforts. APECA will continue to work to accomplish our vision of communities free of exploitation and abuse, communities where everyone is valued." --Janet Olson, RN, MN, Executive Director

APECA focuses on all aspects of sexual exploitation, trauma, abuse, and self-abuse of children and adolescents. Our mission: to mobilize people and resources in the fight against sexual exploitation and

abuse.

Our organization offers free community presentations and hosts informational tables to promote awareness of sexual exploitation/abuse/violence and self-injury of children and adolescents. APECA developed and uses its DVD, Staying Safe for Teens, to promote awareness among teenagers of the dangers of sexual exploitation.

APECA provides support activities and a support group for teens recovering from self-injury and abuse. Our programs give teens the opportunity to fellowship with others who have had similar experiences, and to enjoy some fun activities, including therapeutic games, crafts, outings, etc. Our motto: Helping One Another to Heal.

Free life skills workshops and presentations are provided by APECA to children and teens at various locations throughout the Valley. Some of the topics offered include: Staying Healthy in an Abusive World, Courage in the Face of Fear, Dating Violence, and What Every Teen Needs to Know about Love.

The completion of the Natalie's House project will mean an expansion of APECA's services to include an 8-bed therapeutic home for girls ages 11-17 recovering from sexual trauma due to exploitation and abuse. This safe house program will offer shelter, food and clothing. In addition, residents will receive an intensive recovery program that includes counseling, equine therapy, life skills training, recreational

outings and educational strategies to assist them in making the transition to a normal, healthy life.

# **Asian Pacific Community in Action**

6741 N. 7th Street
Phoenix, AZ 85014
Doug Hirano-Executive Director
tel: 480-452-5771

e-mail: doug@apca-az.org www.apca-az.org

The first challenge physician Kelly Hsu had to attend to back in August 2002 when she began the Asian Pacific Community in Action was to dispel the "modern minority myth". This myth assumes that all Asians and Pacific Islanders are an affluent, highly educated and successful group. Because of the continuation of this stereotype, the API community is often times ignored in the academic and health care support system.

Awareness in the rapidly growing API community, as well as the medical community, was lacking and causing serious problems, including fatalities. As many as one in every ten Asian and Pacific Islanders carries a chronic form of the virus Hepatitis B, and most do not know. Twenty-five percent of these individuals will eventually die from a liver disease. The medical community's awareness of Hepatitis B in Asian and Pacific Islanders is inadequate, and many do not request their patients be tested. Another problem in Maricopa County is that seventy percent of the API community is foreign born, and twenty percent of those born outside the U.S. are linguistically isolated, making access to health care difficult.

The Asian Pacific Community in Action hopes to curb the number of people undiagnosed with Hepatitis B, as well as other medical problems, through health education, translation assistance, and providing free health services. The APCA conducts health fairs with free education about cardiovascular disease, diabetes, dental health, and tobacco use. They also conduct free screenings for cholesterol, blood pressure, and Hepatitis B screenings and vaccinations. Breast cancer awareness is also a high priority for the organization. The APCA is trying to provide the resources for the large API community in Maricopa County.

Most of the APCA's support comes from grants, pharmaceutical companies, government contracts and organizations like the Arizona Women's Partnership. The Arizona Women's Partnership has been raising money for APCA since 2003, and according to Doug Hirano, is a great morale booster. The money has also allowed the organization to increase its staff. Two years ago, the APCA had only one staff member and had to hire outside of the organization for tasks such as grant writing. Now with more staff, the organization is able to help more individuals seek the health care they deserve.

#### Billy's Place

21448 N 75<sup>th</sup> Avenue Suite 5, Glendale AZ 85308 Kris Friedman, Executive Director

> tel: (623) 414.9838 email: <a href="mailto:kris@billysplace.me">kris@billysplace.me</a> www.billysplace.me

Billy's Place is a 501 (C) 3 non-profit which was founded in 2012 with a mission to walk alongside children and their families while grieving. It is a free grief resource center for children (ages 3-30) which provides multiple opportunities for healing the bereaved children in our community. Billy's Place offers a critical need in supporting children and young adults who have lost a parent, sibling, or guardian to death.

Billy's Place provides a comforting atmosphere where children meet to face common feelings after a death (including anger, shame, isolation and regret), while grieving and healing alongside peers. The organization's safe and loving environment is conducive to beginning the healing process early and with professional support.

On group evenings, after a large opening circle, children are divided by age and type of loss. In these smaller groups, a curriculum is followed that includes opportunities for those who have experienced loss to share their personal story about grieving, validate their feelings and experiences, and help to feel less isolated in their grief. These opportunities include sharing and structured activity using art, music, storytelling, poetry, writing, and drama. No participant is ever forced to discuss his or her personal experience.

Peer support in itself helps children in their grieving process. The children participate in activities that are designed to help them discuss death. All of our groups are led by staff and trained volunteer facilitators who come together to provide a safe environment for all participants to express themselves. This past year, along with their Overcoming Together Family Support Group, Billy's Place expanded their YA Grief (Young Adult) Support Group and began a Traumatic Loss Support Group, which supports children and families affected by suicide, overdose, murder and homicide.

Providing a grieving center, a resource center and a location of solace and safe expression is the sole reason Billy's Place exists. Every child and adult who turns to this nonprofit receives free services from Billy's Place.

# **Camp Verde Adult Reading Program**

P.O. Box 733 Camp Verde, AZ 86322 Gwen Gunnell – Director tel: 928-567-3187

e-mail: gweng@cvarp.org http://cvarp.org

The mission of the Camp Verde Adult Reading Program is to offer adults in Camp Verde and adjacent communities the opportunity to achieve personal goals through improved basic reading, writing, math and life skills. The needs of the people over the age of 16 that CVARP addresses range from having little to no reading skills and limited English language skills, to only requiring a small amount of aid to achieve a GED. The programs utilized by CVARP include one-on-one tutoring in adult basic literacy, small-group classes in English for non-English speaking peoples, computer-aided instruction in literacy, English, and pre-GED skills, and Workplace Education classes and Skills for Living classes.

Although funding is the biggest challenge Director Gwen Gunnell faces, support from the community has been extremely generous. CVARP's volunteer base donates roughly 2,000 to 3,000 hours per year, and because many come from rural areas, some must drive over 20 miles. The recent Arizona Women's Partnership grant has also been of great contribution. "We were thrilled. Due to the nature of government funding, we can't buy food with their grants, but we can with the AZWP money. Their extra source of support has made a big difference!" exclaimed Gwen.

The AZWP money has been directly used to fund the six to eight-week program for non-English speaking women currently in session this summer. In the program participants keep a notebook of English words they don't understand, as well as learn about proper nutrition, the correct way to clean and prepare food, home safety, basic first aid, and simple fitness routines. The participants are all instructed by professional nurses, nutritionists, and paramedics. Gwen remarked that she had seen several success stories pass through CVARP, but one woman stood out in particular. The woman had escaped to the US from a war-torn country where her young son still resided. After learning English through a CVARP program and working three jobs, she was able to send for her child. With the continued help of CVARP, she recently passed her naturalization test, bought a brand-new home and now works only one job. Through the advancement of language and basic life skills, CVARP is helping those in need meet their potential and achieve better lives.

# **Community Kids of Globe**

P.O. Box 640 Globe, AZ 85502 Donna Jones – Director tel: 928-425-3719

e-mail: lazyhj@cybertrails.com

Community Kids of Globe began as a program dedicated to providing local foster children with a Christmas celebration. This program eventually grew to a large annual party, and currently Community Kids of Globe has progressed to providing disadvantaged children and their community with a multitude of programs and scholarship opportunities. Through the support of volunteers, government agencies and organizations such as the Arizona Women's Partnership, Community Kids of Globe has been able to award 3,060 high school students with scholarships to further their education.

"The Arizona Women's Partnership gift also contributed to numerous fifty-dollar gift cards that were awarded to deserving local teachers, and all were greatly appreciated," said Community Kids Director, Donna Jones Through the advisement of Child Protective Services, local pastors and individuals, the organization has been able to help the disadvantaged young people and their families with medical care costs, summer tuition programs, and added needs such as swim lessons.

Community Kids of Globe also raise money through an annual fund drive by mail, as well as support that come from the growing mining industry. The community of Globe has likewise benefited from Community Kids; they have donated money to the local libraries, women's shelters, and a community arts program. What began as a small effort to give foster children an enjoyable holiday has now become a way for the Globe community to not only help their underprivileged youth, but also a way to benefit the Globe collective.

# Constructing Circles of Peace/Construyendo Circulos de Paz

404 W. Crawford St. Nogales, AZ 85621 Blanca Acosta, Executive Director 520-281-0579

# Constructing Circles of Peace

Is one of the first Domestic Violence treatment and prevention programs that uses a restorative justice circle approach to reduce violent behaviors and substance abuse. Since 2004, we have been working to make a lasting difference in the lives of those we serve. Circles of Peace now represents a model for discussion and replication across the nation.

#### Mission

The Mission of Circles of Peace is to offer innovative treatment options that contribute to ending the cycle of abuse for individuals, families and communities. As a social justice organization, Circles of Peace is committed to advancing a holistic and culturally sensitive approach to treating domestic violence locally, nationally and internationally.

#### Our Programs include:

Restorative Justice – Behavioral Health Treatment Programs.

Under Arizona Department of Health Services, Circles of Peace offers court ordered Domestic Violence Treatment, Substance Abuse Treatment, DUI Services and is the sole provider of the Santa Cruz County Justice Drug Court Program.

The Circle Process is designed to create a safe space for all participants. It does so through key structural elements. Each session begins with individualized customs to mark the opening and closing of the session to designate that this space is unique. Guidelines and values for interaction are agreed upon by all participants and are incorporated throughout each session.

#### Family and Prevention Services

By using the evidence based Strengthening Families Program & the Drug Free Communities Program, Circles of Peace empowers families and youth to stop the future misuse of substances and reduce negative and harmful behaviors in youth.

# Entre Amigas Support Group (Among Friends)

A support group for Spanish-speaking women in Santa Cruz County with the goal of stablishing individual goals and developing skills.

#### **Pretrial Services**

Trained staff provides accountable and appropriate supervision and monitoring of defendants during the pretrial period. Program goals are: Keep clients connected to the court to avoid failure to appears/warrants and Prevent new criminal activity while released to pretrial services.

#### Nogales Bicycle Classic

Every 4th Saturday of March, Circles of Peace hosts its main fundraising event by way of a community bike event.

#### **Control Alt Delete LLC**

# 3061 E. Mallory Street Mesa, AZ 85213 www.dvcontrolaltdelete.org

480-295-6963 laurap@dvcontrolaltdelete.org

Control Alt Delete LLC helps people escape domestic violence with one time assistance to remove the barriers that keep them in unsafe and abusive situations.

We help in the immediate time of need at the request of prosecutor offices, victims' advocates, crisis response teams and first responders and provide one time assistance to flee abuse.

Areas of assistance are (but not limited to):

Transportation – fuel cards, bus tickets, cab rides

Lodging – up to 2 nights hotel stay

Food & Necessities – Groceries and BIN Bin (basic immediate needs) basket

Home & Personal Security – Lock changes, security camera install and safety kits

Freedom Phones – prepaid cell phone & minutes for 3 months

Move in/Rent/Utility Assistance – one time hand up to ensure Survivors do not become homeless (limited to unrestricted funds at this time)

Control Alt Delete was founded in 2019 and is 100% volunteer run and serves an average of 4 escapes a day. An escape typically consists of an adult with children and pets. To date 6/24/2021 Control Alt Delete has facilitated 2871 escapes from domestic violence that included 5883 children. January 1, 2021 we started tracking elderly escapes and the number of pets in each escape. So far there have been 99 elderly escapes from domestic violence and 604 pets that are all now safe! While we will help anyone that needs to escape domestic violence our largest population served is women with children and pets at over 96%.

Control Alt Delete LLC is a federally designated 501(c)3 nonprofit 84-2838534 and a qualifying charitable organization for the AZ Tax Credit – QCO 22198

#### **Coolidge Youth Coalition**

PO Box 325 Coolidge, AZ 85128 Mark Blaydes, President 520-723-1750

CoolidgeYouthCoalition@gmail.com www.CoolidgeYouthCoalition.org

The Coolidge Youth Coalition is a small, rural non-profit that began in 1989 as a Community Drug Alliance. Over the years it has expanded its focus, changed its name, and finally, decided to incorporate in an effort to seek ongoing funding for its many projects. The VISION of the Coolidge Youth Coalition is to promote the well-being of all children and families residing within Coolidge and the surrounding areas and communities. Its MISSION is to create an environment where children and youth have access to five fundamental resources: caring adults, safe places, a healthy start, marketable skills, and the opportunity to serve.

CYC projects and programs include:

- 5-year Drug Free Communities Initiative
- Learning Support Center that hosts pre-GED tutoring, adult services, job-readiness classes, independent living skills, youth leadership training and drop-out recovery support
- Community/School Character Counts Program
- Annual "Grad Night" Celebration for graduation high-school seniors and guests
- County-wide collaborative effort supporting Pinal County's Anti-Meth Coalition
- Youth Council
- Variety of workshops and community training opportunities on issues related to "minors in possession" and the new medical marijuana legislation
- Involvement in every community celebration possible (Cotton Days, Calvin Coolidge Days, 4<sup>th</sup> of July Celebration, local Town Halls, Arizona League of Cities, G.A.I.N. Night, Coolidge Halloween Event, School Assemblies, Christmas Light Parades, O'Odham Tash Celebration)

The Coolidge Youth Coalition is served by a volunteer board and collaborative partner from the basic twelve sectors of community. It prides itself in serving all segments of the community with prevention education and educational supports with a special emphasis on underserved children and their families. Ethnicities served are approximately 42% Hispanic, 38% Anglo, 12% African America, and 8% Native American residents. It is estimated that CYC will have impacted over 1,000 individuals in direct service this year alone, not counting group events, assemblies, and community celebrations.

CYC greatly appreciates all organizations and individuals that support our programs.

#### **Defenders of Children**

Post Office Box 10128 Phoenix, AZ 85064 Donnalee Sarda 602-710-1903

# www.defendersofchildren.org

**Defenders of Children** provides assistance to child victims of abuse and the families seeking to protect those children, post CPS\* involvement, yet when *evidence of ongoing abuse* remains. In these days of reduced services by traditional avenues of protection, Defenders helps pick up the slack in child protection. Defenders provides *free* and reduced-fee assistance, and free legal services through our in-house legal department, headed by Staff Attorney David Lujan. Our small army of volunteer attorneys and mental health professionals step forward on behalf of these children for cases that meet our criteria.

Our newly released book, <u>Child Advocacy 101: Essays on Child Protection in America</u> (Bridgewood Press) is called "A must read" by Arizona Attorney General Terry Goddard, as well as by nationally respected psychologist Barbara A. Kerr, and covers how to fix inadequacies in our family court and CPS. Executive Director Donnalee Sarda and David Lujan speak at statewide conferences, at trainings for judges, attorneys and social service caseworkers.

In more rural parts of Arizona and along the AZ/Utah border strip, Defenders provides information to families with children, especially those having once lived in the FLDS or polygamous communities there. We network with other child advocacy groups around the nation to ensure ideas and best information is known and shared.

Defenders manages this *without* being an "anti-agency agency." In 2008, Defenders facilitated the rescue of 305 children in Arizona plus 250 family members. Eighty percent (80%) of our client-families are in Maricopa County; Sixty-five percent (65%) are poverty level or below. By working with the AG's office, CPS and law enforcement, we provide a voice for the children when the first line of defense, their parents and guardians, failed to do so.

Our mission includes striving to end the intergenerational cycle of abuse, and to provide educational outreach on family violence prevention; to effect positive change in public policy to ensure children's rights to safety, to education and other rights to which they are entitled.

\* Child Protective Services, the state investigative body charged to ensure child safety in their living environment.

# **Desert Sounds Performing Arts**

P.O. Box 7526 Chandler, Arizona 85246 Jennifer Crews / Donna Salemi (480) 304-4762

# www.desertsounds.org

The arts are the gold and silver threads that weave the tapestries of our communities together. Over the past decade, studies have shown that the benefits of music training are far more reaching than most people realize. Music has the ability to facilitate language acquisition, reading readiness, and general intellectual development. Music fosters positive attitudes, builds strength in character, expands the mind, and helps develop the building blocks for success in school and in life.

Desert Sounds Performing Arts is an organization of local community residents who understand the benefits of participating in the arts, both personally and professionally. Our goal is to provide access to instruments for underserved students so that they can participate in their schools' musical programs. We believe appreciation and use of the arts assists in bringing diverse communities together and fosters similar communities to build greater bonds. By giving back to the community, we teach those who benefit from this activity that they, too, need to give back and create a greater circle of volunteerism and community involvement.

Our flagship project, The Jeremy Project, assists underserved children with access to band and orchestra activities by providing them with an instrument of their choice that will follow them throughout elementary school, junior high school, and high school. The student agrees to attend school, maintain acceptable grades, practice, and participate in their school's music program.

Current economic conditions require us to do more with less. Desert Sounds has found a way to support our community by purchasing used instruments, accepting donations of gently used instruments, and having them refurbished here in the valley by certified instrument repairmen. In our first year, our organization has been able to distribute seventy (70) instruments to students who would not have otherwise been able to participate in their school program.

Our premise is that the use of an instrument is not an entitlement; it is earned through hard work, achieving goals, and fulfilling basic requirements. We are helping to instill responsibility in the participant with the care of the instrument, and commitment through practice and attendance.

# **Dignity House**

Catherine Ochoa, CEO P.O. Box 7149 Phoenix, Az. 85011 480-236-2875

# www.dignityhousephx.org dignityhousephx@gmail.com

Dignity House provides a nurturing home to women, 18 and older, leaving lives of sexual exploitation and domestic violence. We are a small grassroots program that provides not only the most basic hygiene products but also help women heal from traumatic lifestyles.

We assist women in obtaining ID's, get on Food Stamps, State medical and also get their social security cards. We provide the women with clothing, food and a healing environment. When the women are ready to seek employment, we provide employment resources along with other community resources for eyeglasses, dental and mental health.

Dignity House is a safe house where the women know they won't be found by their traffickers and abusers. We provide ongoing support through being a recovery-based program and also a survivor led home.

We have 4 beds in the home, but also have room for 2 additional women in cases of emergency. We are on the National Sex Trafficking hotline along with City of Mesa and Phoenix Vice squads in cases of street rescue.

With the grant from Az. Women's Program, we are able to provide bus ticket, hygiene items shoes and clothing for the women so they may begin their new journey.

#### El Centro - Adelante Juntos Coalition

A program of El Centro for the Study of Primary & Secondary Education
101 Avenue B
San Manuel, Arizona 85631
Tel. 520.385.3028 Fax 520.385.3029
www.luzsocialservices.org
Email: bchavez@luzsocial.com

Adelante Juntos Coalition (AJC) is a private not for profit organization dedicated to strengthening family bonds and enriching the lives of rural residents in Eastern Pinal County. Our mission is: "To mobilize communities to reduce and prevent substance abuse among youth and ultimately among adults and to provide information, education and resources that empower them to help build safe, healthy, drug-free communities."

The coalition membership is a diverse group of community leaders and concern citizens that represent and reflect the populations of the rural areas. The synergy of staff and coalition members drive the programming targeted at youth and families to address issues and/or problematic behaviors identified by school officials, faith-based communities, parents, health experts and our youth.

Prevention education and community enrichment activities are two major components of AJC programming. While all of our youth programming is designed to reduce the risk factors and increase the protective factors as it relates to youth development, each program has specific objectives. **AMIGOS** mentoring program aims to increase the academic performance of our students in grades 6<sup>th</sup> -10<sup>th</sup> as well as provide a positive role model and caring friend for 'at risk' youth'; while also providing social and recreational activities.

Project **STOP** is a 'prevent underage drinking' program that combines a school-based curriculum with after school activities. 'Sembrando Salud' (sowing the seeds of health) is the curriculum-10-weeks long- that teaches kids resiliency skills as well as the negative social, physical and legal consequences of underage drinking. After school activities include homework help, video games, and socialization time in a positive, supervised environment. The kids also participate in community service projects and planning the annual community wide alcohol-free events, Cinco De Mayo con Orgullo, National Night Out and Easter Fiesta Blast.

Projects CHARLAS (Spanish word for chats amongst us) and WAIT (Why am I tempted) are prevention programs that address and educate about HIV/AIDS and other sexually transmitted diseases and the virtues and value of abstinence, respectively. The practice of youth teaching youth has proven have a powerful and successful impact. In one year the CHARLAS program increased the number of local youth getting tested for HIV/AIDS and other sexually transmitted diseases by 300%.

Our work is supported and funded by donations from individuals, and foundations, as well as federal, state and county grants; fee for service and fundraising efforts throughout each year.

#### **Eve's Place**

P.O. Box 8331 Surprise, AZ 85374 Margaret Pruitt – Founder tel: 623-537-5380

e-mail: evesplace@azsurprise.com www.safetyatevesplace.org

Eve's Place is a non-profit agency that serves victims of domestic violence in Surprise, Arizona and the surrounding communities. Through the use of an Emergency Shelter, support groups, and an anonymous hotline, women in the Surprise region are able to access a place of safety and resources to combat domestic abuse. Support groups enable women to receive education and advocacy through a variety of community collaborations. Domestic violence survivors also receive support to increase their independence and self-sufficiency to ensure and continue a life-style free from abuse.

The Emergency Shelter is available for women and children for up to six weeks. Here survivors are placed in a home-like atmosphere that is secure and quiet. Eve's Place provides counseling and transportation, as well as assistance with filing legal paperwork, looking for employment, and finding a new place to live.

In 2006 Eve's Place opened Eve's Treasures, a thrift store run predominantly by volunteers whose proceeds benefit the shelter and the women they help. Support for Eve's Place is also made possible by the Arizona Women's Partnership. "Without our contributors we could not open our doors and help all of the women and children that go through our house. We could not go to churches, clubs, organizations and businesses to assist in educating the public about the devastation of domestic violence," remarks President Velda King.

Domestic violence occurs in all types of families and affects one out of every three Arizona residents. Eve's Place hopes to continue aiding the women and children most affected by this violence by providing them the safety and resources they so desperately need.

# Foster Angels of Arizona Serving Together / Arizonans for Children

1660 S Alma School Rd., Ste. 225 Mesa, AZ 85210 Diane Daily - Executive Director tel: 480-895-0189 daily\_d@msn.com www.fosterangelsaz.org

In September of 2000, a group of foster parents came together in the hopes of providing foster children with the resources and knowledge to enable them to break the cycle of abuse and poverty. With the aid of volunteers, donations and community support, FAAST has been able to develop numerous programs benefiting school aged foster children, who typically have nothing but the clothes on their backs.

Programs offered by FAAST include *Kids Learn FAAST*, a tutoring and mentoring program that matches children with a committed volunteer who provides educational and personal support for up to one year; *FAAST Track Transitional Learning*, a program aimed at foster children 14 and older focused on developing an education and career path to ensure foster children may transition out of the system successfully; *Kids in Action*, which focuses on the special interests of children like art, music, and computer skills; and *FAAST Friends Peer Mentoring*, a program that matches high school aged foster children with older alumni of the foster care system that can provide a positive role model.

There are over 10,000 children placed in the Arizona foster care system, and FAAST is but one small organization trying to fill a huge need. Community support has been generous but grants like those from the Arizona Women's Partnership make a difference. "Support from the AZWP and other organizations allow us to retain our small staff, pay the operating expenses and ultimately keep our doors open. Without our services, many foster children would have nothing," notes Lauri Brown, the Director of Operations at FAAST. Foster Angels was recently acquired by a larger Phoenix organization, Arizonans for Children.

In addition to the FAAST tutoring and mentoring programs, foster children will now also have access to a variety of Arizonans for Children resources including three Children's Visitation and Activity Centers, the LifeBook Program, monthly birthday parties and more. The growth of FAAST will hopefully guarantee that Arizona's foster youth continue to receive the care they deserve.

#### The Four Seasons Orchestra

4972 E. Paradise Lane, Scottsdale, AZ 85254
Dr. Carolyn Broe Artistic Director/Conductor

<u>CarolynBroe@fourseasonsorchestra.org</u>

<a href="http://fourseasonsorchestra.org">http://fourseasonsorchestra.org</a>
602 923-0300

The Four Seasons Orchestra is an all professional chamber orchestra performing since 1992 in the Phoenix metropolitan area. This excellent ensemble performs Baroque, Classical, and Contemporary music genres. The Four Seasons Orchestra performs public concerts, festivals, composer's birthdays and special events. We hold an annual Concerto Competition to help young solo artists with their careers. The Four Seasons Orchestra was nominated in two Grammy categories in the year 2000 for "Best Small Ensemble" and "Best New Composition". We have also been nominated twice for the Governor's Arts Award in 2003 and 2004. Our conductor Carolyn Broe and the Four Seasons Orchestra toured to Vienna, Austria to perform in the Haydn Festival in 2009 at Esterhazy Palace and the Konzerthaus.

The Four Seasons Orchestra is a non-profit organization that has performed many educational programs. Some of these concerts included "Peter & the Wolf" for elementary students. We gave a concert of "The Little Engine that Could" for special needs students and their parents at the First United Church in downtown Phoenix. We featured a teen-aged Down Syndrome piano soloist at that concert. Kristina went on to perform with another orchestra in Phoenix, and then toured to Korea. We have given seven "Young Artists Concerts" featuring solo artists with the Four Seasons Orchestra. Many of these extremely talented young solo artists have gone on to perform at Carnegie Hall, gone to New England Conservatory, BYU, and other schools of music. We gave many of them their first opportunity to perform with a live professional orchestra. This has helped these young Phoenix solo artists to improve their careers in music. The Four Seasons Orchestra also helped at risk high school students perform with our orchestra through the MLK Arts and Education Program.

In 2015 the Arizona Women's Partnership gave us a grant which helped us present five young women as soloists on Vivaldi's Four Seasons Concertos in Phoenix. Two of these solo artists were in high school and three were studying at Arizona State University. In addition, with the AZWP grant funding we were able to hold a Women Composer's Competition. We gave the premiere of Ms. Greenberg's composition. She was studying to become a composer at Arizona State University. We also performed a piece by Elizabeth Jacquet de la Guerre, a French 18<sup>th</sup> century composer, at this concert. The Four Seasons Orchestra has performed concerts of Baroque and Classical women composers.

In 1992 the Four Seasons Orchestra joined with Indian Women in Progress to perform the Native American play "The Indians Discover Columbus" of Jefferson Award Winning storyteller Jean Chadhuri for the 500th anniversary of Native American Hospitality Day (also known as Columbus Day). We gave the world premieres of Tucson composer Thomas Woodson's "Fanfares for the Fallen Heroes and the Victims of 9-11" for our Tribute Concert in 2002 in Phoenix. In 2012 the Four Seasons Orchestra was awarded Official Arizona Historic Centennial Project Status for our "Arizona Profiles" CD, which is the first recording of Louise Lincoln Kerr's chamber music. It is now in a time capsule at the Arizona State Library Archives, which will be opened in one hundred years on February 14, 2112 for the bicentennial of Arizona as a State. I do not know what Arizona or Phoenix will look like then. We need to sow artistic seeds now if we are to produce artistic fruit for the future of Phoenix. Four Seasons Orchestra gives our warmest thanks to the Arizona Women's Partnership for your support of the arts.

# Gabriel's Angels

727 E Bethany Home Rd, Suite C-100 Phoenix, AZ 85014 Pam Gaber – CEO and Founder 602.266.0875

info@gabrielsangels.org www.gabrielangels.org

Gabriel's Angels mission is to inspire confidence, compassion and best behavior in at-risk children through pet therapy. The organization's innovative pet therapy programs improve the emotional health and well-being of children and help them to develop seven core social behaviors (attachment, affiliation, confidence, empathy, respect, self-regulation and tolerance), all critical to ensuring a productive future. Research confirms that pet therapy visits create a bond of unconditional love between the therapy dog and child, which allow core behaviors to form.

Brady Wald, Principal at Liberty Arts Academy in Gilberts say that "Their partnership with Gabriel's Angels is having a dramatic impact on learning, growth, and achievement - academically, behaviorally, and socially. Within this last year through the Gabriel's Angels programs, our students' hearts and minds have been touched by the hearts and paws of Libi, Gretchen, and Buster. The transformational results our students have been showing are absolutely amazing.

Currently Gabriel's Angels serves approximately 15,000 at-risk children within 122 Partner Agencies such as schools, domestic violence shelters, homeless shelters, boys and girls clubs and many more throughout the state of Arizona. The 190 pet therapy teams are volunteers who volunteer their time, energy and dog to visit children within the program

Gabriel's Angels is in its 19<sup>th</sup> year within the state as the leading organization that is providing healing pet therapy to Arizona's at-risk children.

#### Girls On The Run

2849 S. Standage Mesa, AZ, 85202 Audrey Corsberg, Board Of Director stel: 602-354-3172

e-mail: Runnerchick71@gmail.com www.gotrmc.org

In today's rapidly shifting world, young girls face incredible hurdles: Adolescent pregnancies, eating disorders, depression and suicide attempts, substance/alcohol abuse, confrontations with the juvenile justice system, obesity rates and related health ailments. The Girls on the Run (GOTR) compassionately addresses these serious issues through intensive yet enjoyable training for the participation in competitive running events.

GOTR's mission statement is "To Educate and Prepare Girls for a Lifetime of Self-Respect and Healthy Living." GOTR is a life-changing, "hands-on" educational program for girls aged eight to eleven years old. The program combines training for a 5K (3.1 mile) running event with self-esteem enhancing, uplifting lessons and workouts that reinforce the lesson concepts. Our curriculum addresses all aspect of girls' developments: Physical, emotional, mental, social and spiritual well-being. We train highly motivated and competent volunteers to teach and coach the girls after school 2 days per week for the 10-week season. During practices the girls learn lessons that teach them to value themselves and make wise choices. These lesson concepts are then incorporated into running activities, which are geared to prepare girls for the end of season 5K. Lesson topics include:

Effective Leadership, Teamwork, Establishing Healthy Eating Habits, Body Appreciation, Respecting Self, Making Wise Choices, The Media's Influence, Speaking up for Yourself & The Importance of Community Service.

Molly Baker, four-time Ironman Triathlete, founded GOTR in 1996. Baker holds a Masters Degree in Social Work and is a former high school teacher, counselor and track coach. Starting from its humble roots, GOTR has grown to an astounding 100 chapters across the nation with over 50,000 participants! GOTR of Maricopa County (GOTRMC) is 1of 100 chapters. We were established in March of 2004 by Sharon Baltmanis, Ashley Crossman and Cathy Kent-Murtaugh with just two teams of 28 girls. Now, Maricopa County has over 200 girls participating in the Wondergirl 5K this past Saturday in Kiwanis Park in Tempe.

It costs approximately \$125 per girl to administer GOTR. Program costs include curriculum (purchased from GOTR National), insurance, teaching materials and visual aids, coaches training, T-shirts, coolers, snacks, ice, water bottles, banquet dinner, awards and finishing medals.

GOTRMC is committed to helping girls from all socioeconomic backgrounds. We offer a scholarship program to allow underprivileged girls with limited family income to participate. At present, over 70% of participants in Maricopa County receive at least a partial scholarship to participate in the program, a cost currently absorbed by GOTRMC.

Arizona Women's Partnership has helped us provide scholarships to these underprivileged girls through generous grants in both 2008 and 2009. Without this financial assistance, these girls would probably not have been able to participate in our program. We would like to thank AZWP in helping Girls on the Run to help us educate and prepare girls for a lifetime of self-respect and healthy living.

# **Good Neighbor Food Services**

853 North Highway 89, Suite 71 Chino Valley, AZ 86323 Ginny Fincher - President

tel: 928-636-2353

e-mail: gbehenen@commspeed.net

The volunteers at Good Neighbor Food Services are committed to providing nutritious food boxes to the needy families, children, and the elderly; and to service all low-income families of the Chino Valley community. The majority of those assisted by Good Neighbor Food Services are single mothers and their children. At least ninety-nine percent of their clients are living below the poverty level, with an average income of seven hundred to eight hundred dollars per month. Jobs in the Chino Valley area for women are mainly in retail, the service sector, and housekeeping. These jobs are often located miles from their homes, and transportation to and from work can be very limited. The majority of these jobs are low paying, most under seven dollars per hour.

On a predetermined day, mothers and other clients may visit the Good Neighbor Food Services facility and pay fifteen dollars for a food box and must then return at a later date to pick up the box. Food boxes are ordered from the Westside Food Bank, usually about one hundred and twenty per month, and contain frozen meat, fresh produce, canned fruits and vegetables.

All of the workers at Good Neighbor Food Services are volunteers, and the budget is sustained by grants, donations, and fundraisers. A grant from the Arizona Women's Partnership was of great benefit to the organization and was primarily used to supplement operating expenses and add other food purchases to each box. "With additional funds, we can add such staples as eggs, flour, sugar, salt, cooking oil, and toilet paper. We do receive emergency requests for food which we have difficulty in filling, but we can expand this aspect of our organization with help from the AZWP," remarked Board President Ginny Fincher. By supplying the needy families, mothers, and elderly of their community with basic necessities, Good Neighbor Food Services is hoping to curb the pain of hunger and improve lives.

# **Grand Canyon Music Festival**

Native American Composer Apprentice Project PO BOX 1332 Grand Canyon, AZ 86023 Clare Hoffman, Artistic Director

> tel: 917-856-0196 e-mail: clareflute@verizon.net www.grandcanyonmusicfest.org

Since 2001 the Native American Composer Apprentice Project has tutored students from Arizona's Native communities in the art of composition, from inspiration to performance, resulting in the creation, presentation, and recording of over 450 new works by Reservation youth, expanding to Salt River Indian Community, the Heard and Navajo Nation Museums, Arizona Opera, and the U.S. Army Field Band, developing new projects with opportunities for our students to explore other genres.

NACAP's goal is to give Native students - isolated through geography and marginalized by the dominant culture - voice through a challenging, empowering artistic experience, a platform to express their unique voices as 21st century Native citizens. It is structured with their unique needs and the needs of their communities in mind. NACAP students have been featured on "From The Top" at Carnegie Hall, invited to the Songs Unlimited Festival in Arkansas and Imagination Celebration in Fort Worth, Texas, where they presented their music to thousands of school students, and to speak at the annual meeting of the National Council on the Arts in Washington DC. Their music has been performed worldwide including on the New York Philharmonic's Very Young Composers Series.

An award-winning festival of concerts and education programs presenting outstanding artists, premieres, and commissions by American composers, it is the mission of the Grand Canyon Music Festival to enhance the Grand Canyon experience by presenting world-class music in Grand Canyon National Park and in outreach programs to schools in rural and Native American communities.

Recipient of a Lewis Prize for Music Infusion Award in 2020 and recognized nationally for its outstanding work with Native youth with the National Arts and Humanities Youth Program Award from the President's Committee on the Arts & Humanities presented by First Lady Michelle Obama at the White House, AZ Governor's Arts Award, and NewMusic USA's New Music Educator's Award, the Native American Composer Apprentice Project empowers Native students to embrace their history and culture, vital to the development of self-identity and self- esteem and the preservation of their culture, through participation in a rigorous course of music composition study with professional Native composers and critically acclaimed ensembles.

NACAP alums are currently teaching music in their communities and studying music in college.

# **Growth Improvement for Female Teens**

201 E Voltaire Ave Phoenix, AZ 85022 Kristin Bradfield-Parrack - Founder tel: 623-363-6717

e-mail: azgift@excite.com www.azgift.org

Growth Improvement for Female Teens began in 1999 when schoolteacher Kristen Bradfield-Parrack discovered the young girls in her classroom were in desperate need of improving their self-esteem. Through her organization, Kristin hopes to empower young women to overcome life's challenges and recognize the gift of their full potential. By girls, and for girls, GIFT is one of the only programs to be truly run by a teen board of directors. "GIFT is driven by the philosophy that girls have the best solutions to the problems they face in their own communities," explains Kristin. The Teen Advisory Group, also known as TAG, meets monthly to determine the direction of the GIFT program and to learn about nonprofit governance through direct participation.

A spin-off of TAG, the Youth Facilitator program was partially funded with a grant from the Arizona Women's Partnership. "I appreciate AZWP's strong support of this project, as it is directly in line with their mission of promoting the status of Arizona women and empowering women's grass roots organizations through mini grants and publicity", notes Kristin. This new program teaches young women strategies for facilitating group discussions and planning sessions, so they may lead community organizing in their home neighborhoods and schools. The main objective of this program will be for girls to operate programs at GIFT's Sister-to-Sister Camp for 8th grade girls.

Sister-to Sister provides a transition program for teen girls moving from middle school and junior high to high school. The program includes a summer retreat for over 200 teenage girls entering high school, and an ongoing school-based empowerment program throughout the year. GIFT also runs the Inside-Out program which collaborates with the Arizona Department of Juvenile Corrections and the Girls' Circle Association. Together they provide a weekly support group to the girls in the Black Canyon Correctional Facility, as well as their community parole programs. With the aid of GIFT, the women in and outside of the correctional facility are able to increase their resiliency, self-esteem, and have a better chance for a more positive life.

# **HART Pantry Helping At-Risk Teens**

8456 W. Sanna Street Peoria, AZ 85345 Ruth Langford, Executive Director tel.252-259-5331

e-mail: <a href="mailto:hartpantry@gmail.com">hartpantry@gmail.com</a> www.HartPantry.org

HART Pantry is an all-volunteer organization whose mission is to provide support to At-Risk and homeless high school students as they endeavor to complete their education. This support may include food and other necessities in concert with public schools.

HART Pantry works closely with several West Valley high school nurses, social workers, teachers, guidance counselors and resource officers who identify students in need. These teens may truly be homeless, living in a car, a shelter, or "couch surfing" from one friend's home to another. Or the teen may be in a crisis situation at home where there is not adequate care, protection, and/or food.

Requests include food, toiletries, feminine hygiene products, basic clothing including shoes, refurbished bicycles for transportation, other miscellaneous items such as paper and pencils when needed. Weekend food bags containing 18 single serve shelf stable, high protein items and snack bags with 5 items are provided during the school year. Volunteers fill the requests and deliver them to the schools where they are distributed by the school staff. Also filled Back to School backpacks, Christmas gift bags and graduation gifts are given to the students.

HART Pantry is an all-volunteer organization. Volunteers, including the Executive Director, perform all areas of our program including fundraising, community involvement, publicity, and especially food inventory, purchase, bag preparation and delivery to the schools.

#### **Havasu for Youth**

P.O. Box 686 Lake Havasu City, AZ 86405-0686 Melissa Dobar - President/CEO

> tel: 928-453-2426 e-mail: hfy@citlink.net www.havasuforyouth.org

Twenty-two years ago in the small community of Lake Havasu City, concerned parents came together to discuss the dangers their youths faced with regards to such issues as drugs and alcohol consumption. What started as a simple exchanging of information among parents has blossomed into a non-profit agency dedicated to empowering the youth of their community, especially disadvantaged children. Havasu for Youth now offers several programs geared toward enriching the lives of children, including their original program, *Project Graduation*, which has helped teenagers enjoy a safe graduation celebration free of drugs and alcohol for over twenty years.

The most successful programs for Havasu for Youth are those that provide after school support and added infrastructure in a child's life. Some of these programs include *Peer 2 Peer*, a tutoring and job training opportunity; *L.E.A.R.N*, an after-school program for teenagers which provides prevention classes and mentoring; and the *Youth Enrichment Program*, which offers opportunities for children to play sports and participate in art classes and join summer camp programs.

Grants, help from United Way, and community support are what make these programs possible. Support from the Arizona Women's Partnership has been crucial in helping children in youth enrichment programs. A single grant from the AZWP can lead to as many as twenty-five children being able to play sports, take dance classes, and other activities when they normally would not be able to. Most of the children Havasu for Youth seeks to help come from single parent homes or are being raised by grandparents. Eighty-seven percent of the families Havasu for Youth sees are living at the poverty line or below.

President Melissa is exceptionally inspired by the great-grandparents who have taken to raising their great-grandchildren, calling them "amazing". These children are often left with their great-grandparents after two generations of family members have been sent to jail, usually due to the effects of drugs. Because Social Security and disability funds are hard to access and usually not equipped to cover the expenses of raising children, these guardians must work extra hard to find resources. But through the generosity of community, Havasu for Youth is able to provide the skills necessary for their youth to become empowered and take on productive roles in society.

# H.A.V.E.N. Family Resource Center

2174 McCulloch Blvd. N. Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403 928.505.3153 Fax: 928.854.6381 www.lhchavencenter.org

FIN: 65-1225164/QCO: 22033

H.A.V.E.N. (Havasu Abuse Education Network) Family Resource, a non-profit Family Advocacy Center, has been providing a safe environment for families in need to access services and resources since 2001. H.A.V.E.N provides services for families in crisis and victims of ALL crimes. While the majority of the crimes we respond to are child abuse, domestic violence and sexual assault, we also assist victims of robberies, assaults, home invasions, shootings, survivors of homicide/suicide, drowning and all violent and non-violent person crimes.

H.A.V.E.N. Center offers a safe, comfortable, confidential home like atmosphere which includes family rooms, a shower, a playroom, quiet rooms and kitchen facilities. Families have the opportunity to obtain a variety of crisis services in one location, with all agencies working together in the best interest of the victim. We are the only walk in "crisis center" in Mohave County. We also provide onscene crisis response where trained advocates go to the hospital, medical centers, court or accompanying law enforcement to residential scenes to assist families in crisis.

Services provided by trained licensed professionals include; Advocacy; Basic Needs; Case Management; Counseling Programs; Court Advocacy; Crisis Response; Educational Information; Emergency Housing and Transportation; Forensic Exams and Interviews; Information and Referral; Legal Advocacy; Safety Planning; Trauma Therapy Twenty- Four Hour Crisis Hotline; Youth Services and Victim Services. We house the Multi-Disciplinary Team which consists of Protective Services, Law Enforcement, Medical Providers, Mental Health providers and the County Attorney.

In addition to crisis services, H.A.V.E.N. also oversees the Mohave County Child Abuse Prevention Councils, which provides Community Outreach and Education, the Food 4 Kidz Program, and other educational services to better meet the needs of the community. The Food 4 Kidz Program provides food for homeless and at-risk children on the weekends. Community Outreach programs include trainings and presentations on Domestic Violence, Child Abuse, Mandated Reporting, Sexual Assault Awareness and Positive Parenting.

H.A.V.E.N. Family Resource Center is a fully accredited member of the National Children's Alliance and the Arizona Child and Family Advocacy Center Network as well the AZ Coalition to End Sexual and Domestic Violence.

We offer tours of our facility; however, we ask that you please call to schedule a time due to the nature of our business. More information can also be found on our website and our Facebook page.

CONTACT PERSON: Mary Lou O'Connell, M.Ed, LAC Executive Director

# Healthy Mothers, Healthy Babies (HMHB), Maricopa County

3454 N 51<sup>st</sup> Avenue Phoenix, AZ 85031 623-247-4764

HMHBMaricopaCnty@aol.com www.itsababyslife.com

Healthy Mothers, Healthy Babies (HMHB), Maricopa County, is a nonprofit organization dedicated to improving birth outcomes through the utilization of community-based prevention and intervention programs. HMHB enhances the quality of prenatal and infant care education by increasing the accessibility of health information to professionals and members of the community through its network of state and local HMHB coalitions. HMHB works to connect diverse organizations ranging from community groups to government agencies in order to strengthen communities through the promotion of positive health outcomes for mothers and babies.

Healthy Mothers Healthy Babies, Maricopa County, was formed in response to the consistent findings by the Maricopa County Department of Public Health that not only were infant mortality rates in the lower-income South and West Phoenix regions of Maricopa County disproportionately higher, but also that a third of those infant deaths could have been prevented through routine prenatal and newborn health checkups.

Moved by the high levels of infant mortality, in Maricopa County, community leaders, including the current President of HMHB, Maricopa County, Martha Garcia, took on the task of hiring and training "community mobilizers" to educate women and families in the community about the importance of prenatal care in producing positive birth outcomes. But as the founding members of HMHB thought about this notion of hiring "community mobilizers" to combat the unacceptably high rates of preventable infant mortality, they realized this model was similar to the *Promotora* model that had been widely and effectively used in many of Mexico's border cities.

The *Promotora* model was typically employed to address health disparities in lower-income communities and relied on the work of natural leaders from within the community to educate their neighbors and peers about positive health practices. Thus, rather than posting job advertisements and hosting scores of interviews to find "community mobilizers", the local HMHB recruited *Promotoras*, women who were already leaders within the community, to jump start the efforts to provide more effective prenatal care in Maricopa County. Since then, the *Promotora* model has not only boosted the energy and enthusiasm in HMHB's efforts but has also instilled a deep commitment and sense of urgency in their work towards building a healthier community.

Through the support of HMHB, the *Promotoras* continue to make an important impact on their community and inspire others to make a difference as well through their energizing passion and unwavering dedication to the health of mothers and children in their community.

# **Hope's Crossing**

1632 W Camelback Rd Laura Bulluck, CEO 602-795-8098

# Laura@hopescrossing.org www.hopescrossing.org

Hope's Crossing, a 501c3 non-profit organization, was founded in 2010 to meet the needs of women and families in transition back into our communities as a result of traumatic life experiences. Hope's Crossing offers training and education programs to assist women navigate through the barriers to finding employment, securing safe and affordable housing, reconnecting with their families and creating a new belief system that promotes whole and healthy living. Over the past ten years, Hope's Crossing has assisted hundreds of women, ages 18 and older, on a journey to transform their life after experiences with incarceration, substance abuse, chronic unemployment or underemployment to restore hope in their life and develop a sense self-worth.

Hope's Crossing began with a life skills training program that walk our clients through a journey of self-discovery, development of new belief systems, reconnecting with family building healthy relationships and sharpening transferable skills to create sustainable life.

#### All services are provided at no cost. Our expanded list of program and services include;

- Fundamentals of Freedom Life Skills Training Program
- Bridge to Success Employment support and Career Exploration
- Rise Up, Choose Health Health and Wellness Program
- New Beginning Empowerment Program Group Empowerment Session to support recovery and building self –esteem and self-confidence.
- Empower You Kick start program for individuals wanting to enroll in any of our programs.
- Case Management
- Community Navigation and Referral Services

All programs are offered to women in our community at no cost. Individual can be enrolled in any one of all programs that will support them on their journey to become champions of their life. We believe that healthy families start with a healthy mother, so it is our commitment to ensure that every woman has the resources required for them to become whole and healthy.

'Mission Statement – Our mission is to help at risk women to become whole and healthy.

#### KIDS IN FOCUS

Opening the Eyes of At-Risk Kids and Giving Them a New Lens on Life Karen Shell, Founder and Executive Director 3104 E. Camelback Road, Box 831
Phoenix, AZ 85016
(602) 753-6339

info@kidsinfocus.org / www.kidsinfocus.org

When kids experience trauma such as abuse, neglect, poverty, homelessness, and other adversities, they disconnect from the world and from themselves. A camera in their hands, with the right guidance and encouragement, can switch the light in their eyes back on, giving them a new lens on life.

Kids in Focus is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization dedicated to giving at-risk kids the chance to see themselves and their world in a new light and equipping them with essential life skills to make the shift from surviving to thriving. Through ongoing mentoring programs, Kids in Focus (KIF) inspires hope in at-risk children starting at age 10.

KIF began in 2012 with an 8-week afterschool photography program for 24 kids with 12 volunteer mentors and one community partner. Today, KIF serves more than 300 kids annually through several life-changing programs including afterschool, camps, workshops and alumni programs. These programs rely on the support of volunteer mentors who spend more than 3,700 donated hours with the kids each year.

Kids in Focus connects with children through partner organizations that work with at-risk children in Maricopa County. Partners include Arizona Friends of Foster Children, Boys & Girls Clubs, Children First Leadership Academy, Hope & A Future, Phoenix Children's Hospital, Sequoia Deaf School, and Stepping Stones of Hope. Each partner provides the kids and the place for the KIF mentors to meet with the kids. Due to positive feedback from these organizations and recognition in the community, KIF continually receives requests for services from organizations throughout the Valley and is currently managing a waiting list until additional funds are raised to support the need.

KIF programs reopen kids' eyes to their own potential while building the self-esteem and resilience they need to overcome the challenges they face on a daily basis. Not only are the kids taught creative problem solving, they learn to "see", to notice and to explore with curiosity and wonder. Relationships are formed and trust is built as each mentor works closely with 1 to three kids. Each program culminates with the recognition of the kids' efforts through photography exhibits and opening night celebrations. The children see their work on display and are recognized and appreciated by others, igniting a feeling of pride and accomplishment.

The powerful photography exhibits bring awareness and inspiration to approximately 120,000 people annually at venues including the Arizona Science Center, Sky Harbor Airport, Children's Museum of Phoenix, Scottsdale Civic Center Library, Scottsdale Fashion Square, the State Capitol, and many others.

KIF is a Qualified Charitable Organization for the Arizona Tax Credit and depends on support from individuals, corporations and foundations to continue to provide these intensive and life-changing programs to our community's most vulnerable children. We truly appreciate the continued support of the Arizona Women's Partnership as we work to give at-risk youth the tools they need to gain self-confidence, resilience and become productive and successful members of our community.

#### **Laptops 4 Learning**

2320 E. Baseline Rd. - Ste. 148-117 - Phoenix, AZ 85042
Brenda Powell - Executive Director
602-358-6649
bpowell@laptops4learning.com
www.laptops4learning.com

Founded in 2016, *Laptops 4 Learning* is a 501 (c) (3) non-profit dedicated to helping close the digital technology divide that exists for many students and veterans across the country. Our laptops are quality, refurbished laptops purchased from Joy Systems, located in Somerset, N.J. Joy Systems is a leading Microsoft Certified refurbisher who backs their products with a minimum 90-day warranty. While our program exists to provide affordable, quality laptops to ANY student or veteran in need, special focus is given to providing laptops to students from low socio-economic backgrounds. In particular, we target students in Title 1 schools who qualify for free and reduced lunch programs. One such school district is the Phoenix Union High School District (PUHSD). Of the 27,000+ students enrolled, approximately 77.4% are free and reduced lunch eligible. In addition to PUHSD schools, we have also provided more than 300 laptops over the last three years to students in Maryvale area schools, and to Maricopa Community College District (MCCD) students at Gateway CC and Scottsdale CC. *L4L* works to intentionally form partnerships with public and private school districts, alternative schools, community colleges, four-year College and University systems, community service agencies, churches, and veteran support groups, to IDENTIFY and CONNECT with those who demonstrate a need for an affordable computer.

In today's technology-driven marketplace, access to computers has become universally accepted as a required tool, necessary to succeed in today's educational and work environments. A May 2019 study done by Pew Research titled, "Digital Divide Persists..." determined that "while there has been some increase in the number of low socio-economic families gaining access to technology, this group's overall access still lags far behind those in higher income brackets." The current COVID-19 pandemic has shined an even more glaring light on the technology deprived populations within our country. L4L's goal is to provide these underserved groups with their own personal laptop, thereby increasing their chances of succeeding in school and life. Even for those students who may have access to a laptop at school, having a personal laptop at home is critical to overall success in school, and is NOT merely a convenience. While striving to close the digital technology divide, we are simultaneously closing the "homework gap" for these students. Both the lack of internet and the lack of computers negatively impacts a students' ability to succeed in school. Veterans have need of laptops for both work re-entry and returning to school. Our long-term goal is to significantly increase our outreach to these two populations, such that we will be able to furnish 75-100 students in need, per month, with quality, affordable, refurbished laptops. We are grateful to AZWP for their financial support and for partnering with L4L to achieve this goal.

#### Live & Learn

326 E. Coronado Rd, Suite 201 Phoenix, AZ 85004 Kristin Chatsworth, Executive Director info@LiveandLearnAZ.org

Tel: 602-583-7052 www.LiveandLearnAZ.org

In 2019, Jasmine was living in her car with her three children. Jasmine grew up in poverty, spent time in the foster care system, and dropped out of high school. At just 30 years old, she had started to lose hope, wondering with increasing desperation whether she would ever give her children a better life. Then she found Live & Learn.

Live & Learn's mission is to empower women to break the cycle of generational poverty. We envision a world in which women thrive, strengthening their families and the community.

We believe in long-term, sustainable solutions to generational struggles of poverty. We believe in the power of collaborative, community-based approaches. We believe in giving all women the right to self-determination.

Founded in 2012 as an innovative approach to poverty alleviation, Live & Learn provides a two-year pathway out of poverty for adult women in Maricopa County whose entire lives have been shaped by poverty, homelessness, and domestic violence. During the program, women pursue education, a career, financial literacy education, life-skills development, and comprehensive healthcare. Live & Learn provides ongoing, one-on-one client coordination and supportive services.

Live & Learn works with 200 women each year, though more than twice as many are referred by community partners. Within 12 months of the program, women lower their government assistance by 70%. By the end of the program, 85% of women have earned a postsecondary certification and secured stable employment.

Live & Learn helped Jasmine stabilize, reach self-sufficiency, and thrive. With Live & Learn's assistance, Jasmine was earned her GED (high-school equivalency) and began a medical career training program. She was working full-time and a single-parent to her three children while in school, but her hard work paid off. In 2020, Jasmine graduated as a certified medical assistant, with a job already secured. She is now earning more than she ever has in her life, getting benefits for the first time, and, most importantly, she says, "Live & Learn has helped me secure a better life for my children."

## Make Way For Books

3955 E. Fort Lowell Road Suite 114 Tucson, AZ 85712 Dr. Mary Jan Bancroft - Founder

tel: 520-721-2334

e-mail: maryjan@makewayforbooks.org www.makewayforbooks.org

MAKE WAY FOR BOOKS (MWFB) promotes early literacy in limited resources areas of Tucson, Arizona by providing young children an opportunity to fall in love with books and reading. Our vision is that all children enter school with the necessary early literacy skills to be successful. Each child, regardless of socioeconomic status, race, or gender will have daily exposure to books and reading.

MAKE WAY FOR BOOKS has four core programs designed to encourage families and childcare providers to incorporate reading in their daily lives to encourage children to fall in love with books. Our Preschool Program is designed to meet the early literacy needs of children in childcare and to enhance the skills of their caregivers.

MWFB provides each childcare center with teacher training, a circulation library, and a story time volunteer that share their love of books with children by reading aloud to them weekly. The Babies Program provides literacy kits that contain a board book, a "Read to Me" bib, and a calendar giving simple tips on fostering early language and literacy. In our Summer Reading Buddies Program, school-age children are paired with preschoolers for book sharing sessions twice a week during the summer. Preschoolers receive theme-related hardcover books, game boards for "buddies" to chart their progress, and incentives. Our Family Literacy Events provide parents and children an opportunity to celebrate books and reading together. These include bilingual story time, puppet shows, and early literacy materials for the families.

The generous support of the Arizona Women's Partnership has enabled us to provide 130 early literacy kits for at-risk new mothers and their babies in Pinal County. The support from the Arizona Women's Partnership helped us to further our mission of promoting early literacy.

# **Maricopa County Task Force Against Domestic Abuse**

P.O. Box 1806 Scottsdale, AZ 85251 Leah Myers - Chair tel: 602-279-2900

e-mail: ddvs@azcadv.org

The Maricopa County Task Force Against Domestic Abuse is dedicated to increasing public awareness, improving the care and treatment of those affected by domestic violence, and reducing violence in the community. The task force intends to reach these goals through networking, advocacy, political cooperation, and coordinated service delivery. The organization is comprised entirely of volunteers who are committed to providing services to survivors in critical need, and also strives to prevent family abuse in Maricopa County.

One vital way the task force aids individuals fleeing abusive relationships is through its Relocation Project. Victims in need of assistance with travel costs are referred through advocates from domestic violence shelters and other social service agencies to the members of the task force. Applications are then reviewed by the Relocation Committee and funds are awarded within twenty-four hours after verification that a place of safety and support is secured. The financial assistance provided may include airfare, bus fare, gas, car repairs, and truck rentals. Food, lodging, and other travel expenses are also supplied.

In 2001 and 2002 the Relocation Project aided 77 women, 2 men, and 100 children; however, funds for this project are severely limited. Assistance from organizations like the Arizona Women's Partnership has been crucial. According to Chairwoman Leah Myers, "The continued success of the Relocation Project relies entirely upon donations from the community and grant funding. One hundred percent of the AZWP grant was deposited into MCTFADA's Relocation Fund, and used to assist battered men, women, and their children. With these funds they are able to relocate to freedom, and a place of safety and support."

With continued support the task force will be able to advocate for underrepresented women. The task force also hopes to keep up with legislation and public issues that concern domestic violence. The Maricopa County Task Force Against Domestic Abuse persists in providing a safe place for members to freely share hopes, frustrations and ideas, and builds a base from which to create a mechanism for change in our society.

#### Mini Miracles, Inc.

7320 N. La Cholla, Suite 154-204 Tucson, AZ 85741 Rebecca Norton, Founder tel: 520-405-0050

email: becki@mini-miracles.org http://mini-miracles.org

Mini Miracles was founded in 2007 to provide animal assisted activities to children with special needs, at risk, and in foster care in southern Arizona. We are a small grassroots non-profit organization comprised of non-paid staff and volunteers, along with miniature horses and donkeys, who work together to engage this special population of children.

Our programs were developed to help children transition to a life where they are more confident and socially prepared to engage in activities that are available to the general public. Our animals go to the children in their school or home setting. Often this is their first experience with a miniature horse or donkey, and they may be afraid. Overcoming this fear is a real confidence booster and opens the door for their experiences in communication, empathy, respect and trust. At times the animals even make learning math skills fun for children with learning disabilities.

Since its inception in 2007, Mini Miracles has provided services to over 1500 children in southern Arizona free of charge. We work with organizations such as Casa de los Niños, Tucson Alliance for Autism, Tu Nidito, Arts for All and Arizona School for the Deaf and Blind on a regular basis. Working with school districts, we have traveled as far south as Elgin and Rio Rico, which is fifteen minutes north of the Mexico border.

Our goal is to enhance the quality of life for southern Arizona's children, by providing life changing experiences through animal assisted activities, which develop skills that reduce barriers for children with special needs.

Financial support from the Arizona Women's Partnership will allow Mini Miracles to increase the number of children we reach this year.

# National Advocacy & Training Network (NATN) Support, Education, Empowerment & DirectionS (SEEDs) Project

P.O. Box 51357 Phoenix, Arizona 85076-1357 MonaLou Callery – Founder/Executive Director

> tel: 602-488-1295 e-mail: natn2000@msn.com

The mission of the National Advocacy & Training Network (NATN) is to address the health, safety, economic and social justice issues related to domestic violence, sexual assault and substance abuse through education, public awareness and direct services. Support, Education, Empowerment, DirectionS (SEEDs), a project of NATN, was established in January 2003 to address the unmet needs of homeless, battered and/or sexually abused women in recovery. This community-based project provides transitional housing and comprehensive supportive services committed to the physical, mental, and emotional healing of women whose lives have been affected by abuse and addiction. NATN operates three SEEDs homes - one in Mesa and two in Phoenix. Between the three homes, 24 women are served each night.

SEEDs provides transitional housing, case management, support groups, life skills, domestic violence and substance abuse education, legal advocacy and information and referrals. NATN partners with inpatient and outpatient treatment programs, domestic violence shelters and the prisons to identify women who would benefit from the agency's array of services.

With generous support from the Arizona Women's Partnership, SEEDs provided 5,840 transitional housing bed nights to 72 homeless, abused women in recovery in 2008. Seventy-five percent of the SEEDs residents who stayed six months or longer transitioned out of the program and into their community as self-sufficient members of the community. Ninety percent of SEEDs residents who participated in the residential program for six months or longer volunteer for NATN or in their community.

"SEEDs is the only project in Arizona offering transitional housing and comprehensive supportive services to battered and/or sexually assaulted women in recovery. We are very thankful for the financial support from Arizona Women's Partnership", stated MonaLou Callery, Founder/Executive Director of NATN.

## **Neighbors Who Care**

10450 E. Riggs Rd, Ste 113 Sun Lakes, AZ 85248 Eric Ehst – Executive Director

Tel: 480-895-7133

e-mail: info@neighborswhocare.com www.neighborswhocare.com

Founded in 1994, Neighbors Who Care (NWC) volunteers have assisted the homebound, disabled, and/or frail elderly in Sun Lakes and south Chandler for 25 years. The NWC mission is, "The comfort of home and the dignity of independence; the elderly are able to live at home for as long as feasible with pride, dignity and independence." NWC's recruits, trains, and manages community volunteers to provide quality non-medical assistive services to enrolled clients via a "neighbor helping neighbor" approach in the communities of south Chandler and Sun Lakes.

Approximately 80% of NWC's clients are female with 75% being over the age of 75 and 40% over 85. Many are low-income. A typical NWC client is a widowed female, over 75 years of age, lives alone, is homebound, and lacks extended family members or the financial resources to obtain other forms of assistance.

Current NWC services (all at no charge to the client except for the discounted cost of delivered meals) include evening meal delivery, transportation to medical appointments, shopping/errand assistance, respite service for caregivers, daily reassurance calls, minor home repairs, personal business/benefits application assistance, in-person welfare checks, and friendly visitation. NWC also provides case management activities, sponsors a weekly no-cost caregiver support group, and conducts monthly community education forums and driving safety classes. We also cosponsor a weekly memory café for dementia sufferers and their caregivers. Each year our volunteers donate about 20,000 hours of their time and 150,000 miles on their cars to help 700 of their neighbors on about 18,000 occasions

Clients involved in this type of "healthy aging in place" model are, on average, able to remain in their own homes for an additional four years. Just as important, they are happier, healthier, and able to maintain their pride, dignity, and independence. Without the support services provided by NWC, many would be forced to move in with family members or go into assisted living facilities or nursing homes, often at state expense.

NWC is an excellent investment in our community. Our volunteer-based operating model and low administrative overhead allow us to leverage the value of our tax-deductible donations to provide \$3 worth of direct services for every \$1 contributed.

These are the words of those we serve:

- "Thank you for coming to my rescue!"
- "I know we couldn't have made it without your help."
- "Thank you for the wonderful support you provided to my grandfather."
- "I can never thank you enough."
- "Without your help and kindness, I'd be in a home."

Many of us have an aging relative far away. For those in Sun Lakes and south Chandler who find themselves alone and homebound, Neighbors Who Care is there to lend a hand. We will never stop innovating and improving in an effort to better serve our community.

## **Payson Community Kids**

300 West Wade Lane Payson, AZ 85541 tel: 928-472-7163

# e-mail: paysoncommunitykids@npgcable.com

Marcy Rogers began her mission to improve the lives of low income children and their families out of her small apartment in 1996. Rogers' mission began by chance one day after she approached a small child walking alone at night outside of her apartment. The child, a three year-old girl named Stephanie, and her sister became Rogers' first children. Today, Rogers currently has 60 children and teenagers on her roster.

Due to the organization's rapid growth, Rogers quit her job as the Payson Housing and Development Coordinator and purchased a bi-level home, with the entire first floor devoted to PCK. The privately funded organization provides free after school and summer programs for local children six days a week. Each day the children receive a healthy snack upon arrival, and then begin the numerous activities that await them, which include piano lessons, art classes, tending the vegetable garden, swimming, playing on the playground, drug prevention classes, and Kung Fu, just to name a few.

With the financial support of Arizona Women's Partnership and other organizations, older children and willing parents can also receive work experience and a minimum wage income through Marcy. She currently has ten teenagers on the payroll whose duties include tending to younger children, cleaning, and preparing food.

Low-income mothers are also able to benefit from Marcy's employment opportunities. One mother Marcy employed was eventually able to take a manager's position at the local golf course, and now makes enough money to support her family. "I want to help children in every aspect of their lives to make a big change, rather than just helping little bits here and there. If the parents can change their own lives, that benefits their children as well," explains Rogers.

Rogers not only provides a safe play environment and job skills for low-income families, but also basic needs such as clothing and food. Donations from local food banks are handed out to the children to take home to their families, as well as necessities like underwear, socks, and toothbrushes. Through the combined efforts of Marcy Rogers, the community, and annual grants from the AZWP, the Payson Community Kids are able to lead more productive, healthy, and happy lives.

## **Power Paws Assistance Dogs**

P.O. Box 1163 Scottsdale, AZ 85252 Robyn Abels - Associate Director tel: 480-945-0754

e-mail: azpowerpaws@aol.com www.azpowerpaws.org

Power Paws Assistance Dogs is dedicated to providing highly skilled assistance dogs to adults and children with disabilities throughout the United States. Power Paws also provides education and continuous support for working Assistance Dog Teams, as well as resources for individuals in the community with disabilities.

Power Paws trains Golden Retrievers and Labrador Retrievers in 90 commands focusing on assisting those with mobility impairments, such as paraplegics and quadriplegics. Power Paws also provides dogs to the hearing impaired and individuals with psycho/social disabilities, such as fears, phobias and Post Traumatic Distress Disorder. Some of the commands the assistance dogs learn are to open and close doors and drawers, turn lights on and off, push elevator buttons, and retrieve dropped items. Above all, the dogs provide love and companionship to their owners. Since 2001, Power Paws has certified 32 dogs and currently has over 40 dogs in training.

The dog trainers of Power Paws have all graduated from The Assistance Dog Institute where they learn how to select and identify puppies' abilities based on their personality, as well as how to cultivate the puppies' talents while they grow to help them succeed. Trainers are also responsible for matching the puppy with their new owner to ensure a long and happy relationship. Power Paws also trains dogs through their High Schooled Assistance Dog Program. This educational program is designed to enhance the lives of at-risk teens through personal contact with animals, and the responsibility of caring for and training dogs. In this program teens learn self discipline, teaching skills, and disability awareness.

With aid from private donors, community support, and a recent grant form the Arizona Women's Partnership, Power Paws is not only helping the disabled, but also helping puppies find good homes, and troubled teenagers find guidance. Most importantly, through their specialized programs, Power Paws Assistance Dogs is able to empower adults and children with disabilities for greater independence.

# **Recovery Centers of Arizona, Inc**

3321 N. Pebble Rapids Place Tucson, AZ, 85712 tel: **520-304-8720** 

e-mail: casiewilken@yahoo.com www.recoverycentersofarizona.org

Recovery Centers of Arizona is a women's grassroots non profit organization. RCA provides women with drug and alcohol dependency education and a safe place to live in order to start the healing process from domestic violence, imprisonment and the degradation of drug use. Working together with Tucson's social services, other non profits, rehabilitation facilities and law enforcement RCA's mission is to educate and empower women to overcome the stigma of addiction and recognize their full potential. It is RCA's goal to give underserved women tools for life skills and the opportunities to become productive active members of society.

While living in this modified therapeutic community RCA and its programs aim to enhance the quality of life for these women. Services offered include: housing, clothes, food, case management; referral and facilitation of individual and group therapy; domestic violence, chemical dependency education, anger management, relapse prevention, parenting training groups; GED referral; money management training; HIV testing and counseling; vocational assistance and job placement; computer classes; linkages to Narcotics Anonymous, Big Book, and Alcoholics Anonymous meetings, and connection to medical services, including application for government health insurance. RCA works with multiple nonprofits and organizations in Pima County so the women may receive all the support that is available to them.

With the help of Arizona's Women's Partnership and other organizations RCA is implementing the Holistic Whole Women Program which emphasizes self-esteem, self-image, and a feeling of competence about one's physical, intellectual and spiritual self. Sample of program activities include Nutrition students and coaches working with the women on nutrition, disease prevention, healthy weight, and mood/mind functioning; outside women speakers will present on topics such as fitness, finance, health, alternative medicine, self-image, education, and more.

With continued support RCA can carry on and enhance their programs. RCA promises to stay on the front lines in order to better serve the women of Tucson who are in need of healing form the degradation of drug addiction and domestic violence. RCA's mission is to make available learning tools in order to provide life skills to offer the opportunity for women to become productive members of society.

## **Rim Country Literacy Program**

1100 N Beeline Hwy Ste H
Payson, AZ 85541
Marilyn Horne, Program Director
Tel: 928-472-5371
e-mail: rimliteracy@gmail.com
www.rimliteracy.org

Our mission is to provide free instruction to adults and children to enable them to fulfill their personal goals and participate more fully in society. RCLP has served the Payson community for 25 years.

All services are free. RCLP offers GED preparation and English language classes for adults and provides an after school and summer reading/math program for children. In 2018 we served 48 adults who logged more than 850 hours of instruction.

Volunteers provide all instruction. In 2018 122 children participated in the reading program and logged over 1,236 hours of reading. Volunteers work with children using online program, print books, and Scholastic News. The children's reading program is offered through our sister organization, Payson Community Kids. In 2018 our volunteers provided over 1,400 hours of service for a value of over \$33,000 (www.IndependentSector.org)

The AZWP is the sole funder of Scholastic News, Science Spin and DynaMath. Additionally, they have purchased books related to women including biographies of well-known scientists, politicians, artists, and others. Books have also included those that encourage girls to explore careers or novels that have a strong female protagonist.

The adults and children we serve are overwhelmingly from low income and working poor families. The services offered by RCLP help to support self-esteem and confidence, as well as build skills that lead to a better quality of life.

# **Shoebox Ministry**

7902 E Wood Drive Scottsdale, AZ 85260 Laura Borgeson – Director

tel: 480-905-1610

e-mail: laura@shoeboxministry.org www.shoeboxministry.org

Shoebox Ministries was founded in 1988 by Judy Borgeson when she saw there was a great need for hygiene products by the homeless and working poor. What began as a small venture in the spare room of her home has grown to a full functioning organization with an outreach that has extended across international borders.

Shoebox Ministry continues to be the only organization in the Phoenix area dedicated to restoring dignity to Arizona's homeless through the distribution of toiletries. "There are more than 15,000 homeless men, women and children in the Valley, and helping them can sometimes be a daunting task," explains Director Laura Borgeson. The Shoebox Ministry collects donated toiletries and assembles four different types of personal hygiene kits into a shoebox, all of which last about one month. These shoeboxes are then sent to various shelters and agencies where they are handed out to deserving individuals, making sure they reach those who really need them. Kits are made for men, women and children and include such necessities as shampoo, toothbrushes, soap, deodorant, women's sanitary products, socks, and razors.

The ministry also holds drives for special kits during certain times of the year, including Easter Box-ettes in April, Mother's Day Purses in May and Father's Day Boxes in June. By providing these necessary grooming items, the ministry hopes to build self-esteem, thus improving the chances of homeless men and women returning to the work force and securing a place in society. "Because Shoebox Ministry is always in need of items, and toiletry donations are sometimes hard to come by, support from organizations like the Arizona Women's Partnership have been important," conveys Laura Borgeson.

Volunteers have also been vital to the ministry's success, which has impacted not only the local area, but has now become a statewide program. Through the continued support of the community, Shoebox Ministry will be able to further their outreach and help America's homeless and working poor.

#### **Somali-American United Council of Arizona**

2425 E. Thomas Rd Suite 11/12 Phoenix, AZ 85016 Phone: 602-522-2100 www.somaliunitedcouncil.org

The Somali-American United Council of Arizona was founded in 2006 by Dr. Mohamed Ali Abukar with the only purpose of serving refugees with many resettlement issues as they arrive to the United States. Refugees arrive with many fears as they face a new culture, a new language, and new systems that governmental agencies expect them to master in a very short time.

Refugees receive support from different resettlement agencies for a few months after arrival, that is when our organization takes over and continues with the support, they need to help them become self-sufficient.

Our organization is a community center dedicated to serve multi-ethnic refugees in Maricopa County. We work tirelessly to provide case management to recently arrived refugees and help them with issues in the following areas:

Housing
Employment
Immigration Issues
Connecting with Schools
Interpretation Services

Our organization provides services to refugees from Somalia, Democratic Republic of Congo, Iran, Iraq, Afghanistan, Sudan, Ethiopia, Yemen, and Syria. We serve people that speak Arabic, Somali, French, Swahili, Lingala, Farsi, Amharic, Kinyarwanda, Urdu, etc.

Our center provides Cultural Adaptation Classes, English as a Second Language, Citizenship and Naturalization Preparation, Youth Development and Enrichment Seminars, Women Empowerment Programs, and Preschool for children of mothers taking the above classes.

The mission of the Somali-American United Council is to support newly arrived refugees to achieve their educational and self-sufficiency goals. To support them through their cultural adaptation process and we help them to become positive contributors to their new communities and to become law-abiding citizens with great patriotism.

# Soroptimist International of the San Tans

P.O. Box 1213, Chandler, AZ 85244 Margaret Coulter – Director tel: 480-782-2221

e-mail: Margaret.Coulter@ci.chandler.az.us www.sisantans.org

#### **Soroptimist International of Mesa**

1254 Leisure World, Mesa, AZ 85206 Candace Johnson – President tel: 480-480-4800

e-mail: cjohnson@prehab.org

Soroptimist International of the San Tans is a service club for business owners and professionals dedicated to improving the quality of life for women and families. Serving the East Valley since 1984, Soroptimist International financially supports several different awards programs such as the Making a Difference for Women Awards, which supports individuals, businesses and organizations that advance the status of women; Women's Opportunity Awards, which aid women who need training, education or upgraded skills to become employable; and the Violet Richardson Awards which honor high school seniors who have made outstanding contributions to home, school, community, country and the world.

The club also makes contributions to local non-profits and women's shelters such as Girls Ranch, The Desert Cancer Foundation of Arizona, Paz de Cristo, and My Sister's Place. In addition to these programs, Soroptimist International also provides cash grants for GED candidates, food drives, and other support to the House of Refugee East transitional housing/self-sufficiency center for the homeless.

Assistance for these programs is made possible through the contributions of various agencies and organizations including the Arizona Women's Partnership. "The grant funds received from AZWP were utilized to award scholarships to women who have overcome tremendous odds and obstacles, and to advance their education and career dreams. Additional awards were made to recognize women and young girls as well as regional organizations that work in our local community to improve the status of women in society. These awards were made at the club's annual Awards Luncheon in March of this year," explained Public Relations Chair, Deborah Arteaga.

The name 'Soroptimist' is derived from the Latin words "soror" and "optima", literally meaning "the best for women". And through the support of the community, these professional women are achieving just that, the best for the worthy women of the East Valley.

## **Southwest Valley Literacy Association**

P.O. Box 855 Avondale, AZ 85323 Dr. Margaret Simmons tel: 623-695-4321

e-mail: office@swvalleyliteracy.org,

The Southwest Valley Literacy Association promotes pride, self-worth and productivity to adults through the use of immersion style English and literacy programs and community involvement. SVLA, formerly the Buckeye Literacy Association, was started by local librarian Dorothy Hunsman who traveled to the regional dairies and taught workers how to read, write and speak English. Today, SVLA helps individuals from all walks of life not only become literate in English, but also earn their GED and US citizenship. During its pilot years the literacy association classes were taught predominantly by retired teachers.

Director Kim Tengler is appreciative of the community support she receives but notes that volunteers are becoming more difficult to recruit, especially tutors. "Literacy on any level is so important," says Kim. "Without communication many people can't function in their day to day lives. You hear so many say, 'foreigners need to learn English'. Well here's a chance to step-up and help them. Without our help they have no other way to obtain these skills," she notes. Those who participate in the SVLA programs are each given their own reading material so they may study at home.

Support from the Arizona Women's Partnership has provided enough funding for 75 people to receive study materials. "When we received the AZWP grant, I said 'Wow'!" exclaimed Kim. "We had almost depleted our supply of extra books and information pamphlets; it was perfect timing!"

Southwest Valley Literacy Association has changed many lives, including a Dominican man and his family who had been working as a janitor at a local school. He spoke little English, and had tried to take classes, but was forced to move around for work. As a result, he was unable to complete one program. With the help of SVLA he was able to pass his naturalization exam in only six months. "He was so dedicated and just thrilled to death when he passed. It was amazing how much he accomplished in such a short time and great to see how proud he was afterwards," explains Kim.

#### The Sudanese American Center in Arizona

546 N. Vineyard Mesa, AZ 85201 Dr. Abdullahi Gallab, President

Tel: 602-486-3744 sudancenter@gmail.com

## www.sudaneseamericancenteraz.com

The Sudanese American Center in Arizona is a non-profit and non-political organization. It is a cultural, social, and charitable organization for the welfare of the Sudanese Americans, and for the purpose of promoting and celebrating the Sudanese heritage and cultural identity. The Center was organized and incorporated in 2005 and granted 501(a) (3) status in 2006.

To help ease the transition of the members into a more productive life in the local American society is a major Goal for the Sudanese American Center in Arizona. The process of refugee integration begins with resettlement and then assisting them to achieve economic self-sufficiency as quickly as possible after arrival in the United States. Many refugees from Sudan came to Arizona and are still coming.

The Center helps in the integration process by providing the following programs and activities:

- 1) Help the social office and the Sudanese Women's Society organize social days and field trips for women and kids especially for science museums, children museums, libraries, and art museums.
- 2) Workshops and seminars about Health Insurance in America, Tax laws & Income Tax preparation, Applying for Colleges and Universities in Arizona, Real Estate Market, Challenges in Raising Kids in America, Immigration Laws and forms preparation.
- 3) Improve the life style of its members by providing educational, training, business and job opportunities at the local and national levels.
- 4) Provide orientation and guidelines for the advantages and disadvantages of the American culture and lifestyle
- 5) Social Solidarity Fund to help members during unexpected and harsh events.
- 6) Provide translation services for members to help them when filing legal papers.
- 7) Programs for the youth and new generations.
- 8) Organize sporting events and youth activities. The Center has a soccer team for the youth. There are also volleyball, table tennis, and snooker tournaments.
- 9) Electronic mailing list to help us broadcast announcements, programs, activities, and improve the communication level in our Center and community.
- 10) Provide translation services for members to help them when filing legal papers.
- 11) Newsletter every quarter to reflect activities, community news and special topics

The Grant from Arizona Women's Partnership will help the social office and the Sudanese Women's Society organize social days and field trips for women and children. The Center is an All-Volunteer organization and all Grant money will be used for activities. We strongly feel this grant will help us build very strong and good American Citizens with a proud Sudanese heritage.

## **Timber Trails Children's Project**

P.O. Box TT, Sedona, AZ 83669 Elizabeth Hunzicker – Founder

tel: 928-203-0361 e-mail: timbertrails@sedona.net www.timbertrails.net

Many children that come from low income families in the Greater Phoenix Metropolitan Area have never been outside of the city. Fresh air, pine trees, adventure and the thrill of summer camp are but a distant fantasy for most of these children. However, the organization Timber Trails is helping Phoenix's less fortunate youth experience the summer of a lifetime. When a group of children were preparing to leave for Colorado recently, they described the trip as "exciting" and "emotional...happy". One boy described Timber Trails as "generous" saying, "This is usually a really expensive trip, and it's really nice that kids like us can go when we normally wouldn't be able to".

This year Timber Trails offered two different programs, one in northern Arizona and another in southern Colorado. Partnering with Deer Hill Wilderness Backpacking Expeditions and Centaur Leadership Horse Program, the children experience one week of backpacking, hiking, riding horses and sleeping under the stars along with an experienced wilderness staff. Both expeditions provide camping gear, sleeping bags, warm clothing and other necessities to the campers as needed.

Through these programs the children learn leadership skills, patience, team-building and self-esteem, all important skills to help them better their difficult lives in the inner city. All of the children involved with Timber Trails are living below the poverty level, some qualifying as homeless. Fifty percent of these children are from single parent homes, most with mothers struggling to support her children, and some with one or more parent in prison. They often come from rough neighborhoods, and some have been innocent victims of gang violence, while others face violence in their own homes. Timber Trails provides the children an escape from the sweltering hot Arizona summer, idle days, and an unsafe environment.

According to Timber Trail's founder Elizabeth Hunzicker, the most challenging aspect of Timber Trails is raising funds and writing grants. The Arizona Women's Partnership has been effective in aiding Timber Trails since 2003 through its fundraising and easy grant application. With the support of organizations like the AZWP and several others, more than 575 Phoenix children have been able to experience the lasting joy of summer camp, and hopefully a more promising future.

## **Tucson International Alliance of Refugee Communities**

4228 E Grant Road #1
Tucson, AZ 85712
Erina Delic - Executive Director
tel: 520-881-4404

e-mail: tiarc@aztiarc.org www.aztiarc.org

The Tucson International Alliance of Refugee Communities promotes the well-being of refugees and immigrants by assisting them to become self-sufficient and integrated into American society. This is accomplished through programs that assist refugees and immigrants, who have been resettled in the Tucson and Pima County region, in areas of family strengthening, social services, housing, childcare, education, crime prevention, community health, civic engagement, cultural preservation and leadership development.

Since its founding in 1995, TIARC has become an umbrella organization for refugee communities in Tucson, and every year aids roughly 150 refugees. The most challenging aspect for TIARC is helping the numerous single young mothers, with three to five children, who are illiterate with little to no working experience. Helping them to become as self-sufficient as possible in a short amount of time requires a large supply of funds. The Arizona Women's Partnership contributions over the past five years have specifically aided these single mothers and their children. "The AZWP grant allowed the TIARC to help illiterate women learn basic reading and writing and assist them in finding a job," said TIARC directors, Amra Sabanic and Erina Delic.

Single mothers have also been aided through collaboration with the University of Arizona Honors Civic Engagement Team by running the Liberian Family Literacy Project. Students from U of A visit families twice a week. One group of students worked with mothers in improving literacy and daily life skills, while the other group provided support and assistance to children with homework, study skills, cultural adjustment, and other related issues. "We have children who improved their grades at school, a 64-year-old woman who learned how to write her name, and a 34 year old single mom of four who learned basic writing skills and was able to find a job," explained Amra.

With continued support from the community and organizations like the Arizona Women's Partnership, TIARC hopes to continue its goal of assisting refugees to achieve economic self-sufficiency, an acceptable measure of social integration into American society, and the ability to utilize mainstream public and private resources so they may thrive in their new home.

#### **United People Who Care Organization**

521 East 4th Street Winslow, AZ 86047 Wanda Wilhoite - Director tel: 928-289-9225

e-mail: WWilho2055@aol.com

At the United People Who Care Organization, at-risk youth from the Winslow area are given aid and assisted in developing the qualities they need to become successful, responsible, and contributing citizens. UPWCO is a grassroots, non-profit organization and participants at its youth center could be classified as those who "fall through the cracks," explains Director Wanda Wilhoite. Participants this summer range in age from 8 to 15 years and come from poor homes where many of their needs are not being met. Many of the children are part of a cycle of poverty, and experience such setbacks as academic failure, juvenile probation, thoughts of suicide, drug addiction, and detention center and prison incarceration.

UPWCO's Youth Center and Youth Safe Haven program offer children welcomed respite from the heat and idle summers spent in un-air-conditioned motel residences and city housing. Through these programs, participants gain access to mentors and tutoring, predominantly from retired educators. "We serve because we love children, and we loved teaching and mentoring when we were in the classroom," notes Wanda. Children are encouraged to succeed through homework supervision, computer literacy, drug prevention, diversity, the arts, and a caring environment.

Nearing its ninth anniversary, UPWCO has been made successful due in part to its generous contributors, including the Arizona Women's Partnership. "UPWCO's budget seems to be too small to generate much interest from the large donors. I am so happy that a board member saw AZWP's first article in the Arizona Republic and suggested that I send in a request for funding. I am so pleased that AZWP empathizes with the needs that grassroots organizations have. AZWP's contributions are greatly appreciated and helped in getting more recognition as a needed Winslow, small, grassroots charitable organization," remarks Wanda. By helping the Winslow youth succeed academically, the United People Who Care Organization hope to see them strengthen every aspect of their lives and break the cycle of poverty.

#### **Unlimited Potential**

P.O. Box 8814 Phoenix, AZ 85066 Lorraine Moya Salas, PhD - Director tel: 602-243-7376

e-mail: lmoyasalas@upaz.org www.upaz.org

Unlimited Potential works to empower women, foster the healthy development of young children, and strengthen south Phoenix families and communities. Their philosophy is that education is a means to empower individuals for their own self-fulfillment and participation in the decision-making of the community. Unlimited Potential has offered community-based education programs since 1986 to low-income families. Programs offered by Unlimited Potential include early childhood development, family activities, and social services.

The Early Childhood Program works with preschoolers, aged 6 months to 5 years, and their mothers. Parents are actively involved in the actives which help children gain communication, language, socialization, and preschool skills. Other family programs work to build and strengthen family and community ties and include frequent activities such as potlucks, movies, cultural events, and mountain hikes. Social service programs help families acquire needed resources to resolve legal, medical, financial and domestic problems. Many participants also receive assistance so they may enroll in job training and college programs.

These programs are made possible through the hard work of volunteers, board members, instructors and donors. The 2006 grant donated by the Arizona Women's Partnership was specifically influential for a teacher at Unlimited Potential. "The grant will cover partial payroll costs of a preschool teacher, Maria Rivera, in our Early Childhood Program. Maria learned English and got her GED at Unlimited Potential and is enrolled part-time at South Mountain College working on her AAS degree in Early Childhood Development," explained former Director Jeanne Devine.

"We believe individuals can acquire the skills necessary to overcome formidable economic and social barriers and become proactive in changing their lives and communities. To this end, Unlimited Potential places considerable emphasis on the power of education and self-esteem," remarked Jeanne. Through the continuation of these educational programs and support of low-income families in south Phoenix, women and their children are empowered to discover their potential.

# **Washington Elementary Education Foundation**

8610 N 19<sup>th</sup> Ave Phoenix, AZ 85021 Amy Clement – Director tel: 602-347-2669 e-mail: aclement@cox.net

www.wesdschools.org

The Washington Elementary School District is committed to achieving excellence for every child, every day, with every opportunity. The mission of the Washington Elementary School District is devoted to student achievement, and preparing all students to become responsible, successful contributors to our diverse society.

United by a passion for learning, the Washington Elementary School District honors achievement, respect, integrity, and responsibility as the form of their foundation. By emphasizing honest communication, safety, equal opportunities, and teachers and staff that lead by example, the Washington Elementary School District hopes to aid its students in achieving their dreams.

Washington Elementary School District (WESD) serves a diverse population of more than 25,300 students in north central Phoenix and east Glendale. The largest elementary school district in Arizona, WESD comprises 32 schools: 21 K-6 schools, one K-5, one 6-8, two K-7 schools, three K-8 schools and four middle/junior high schools. All 32 WESD schools earned an achievement profile of performing, performing plus, highly performing, or excelling from the Arizona Department of Education during the 2005 and 2006 school years.

With support from the community and grants from the Arizona Women's Partnership, the Washington Elementary Education Foundation has aided WESD students with such programs as *Head Start*, a free lunch, reading performance through *Read First*, and an English language program supporting the 50 different languages represented at WESD schools.

According to the WESD website, "All WESD students are challenged to achieve through the outstanding educational programs delivered at every level. All of the WESD curricula have been carefully aligned with the state-mandated academic standards, and WESD is a leader among districts in developing and implementing comprehensive student assessments that align with the curricula."

By bringing together students, educators, and community programs, the Washington Elementary School District and Education Foundation are able to supply their students with the skills they need to achieve success in the future. The AZWP, inc. grant enabled classroom teachers to provide enrichment projects for their students.

#### **WellCare Foundation**

55 E Lexington Ave. Phoenix, AZ 85012 Marge Ebeling – Founder

tel: 602-263-4092 beling@wellcarefoundation.or

e-mail: mebeling@wellcarefoundation.org http://wellcarefoundation.org

After watching mothers' faces drop when they were told how much a single visit to the pediatrician would cost, Marge Ebeling realized she had to do something to help. In 1999 she used her nursing and chaplain experience and began the WellCare Foundation to aid single working mothers whose incomes are too great to qualify for government aid, but too low to afford health insurance. Body, mind, spirit and emotion are assessed by the nurses at WellCare upon a patient's initial visit, and the women and their children are then given their own health care plan and referred to a practitioner. WellCare and the participating practitioners provide continuing and preventative care all free of charge. The help mothers receive from WellCare can transform a woman's life and allow her to improve her children's quality of life as well.

The foundation has seen many success stories, such as Francine, a mother and domestic violence survivor who was working a minimum wage job and having trouble making ends meet. After restoring her health, Francine became a "self-sufficient warrior," as Marge described her, and was able to earn a college degree, as well as see her two children succeed in school. Women are referred to the program through partners of the foundation, such as Homeward Bound and the YWCA, as well as from medical practitioners and children's schools.

The WellCare Foundation also reaches mothers with their Pay It Forward Bears. The small purple teddy bears are given to mothers in need, and then passed on to others providing information about WellCare along the way. Community exposure has been a large factor in the success of the foundation, and one of the ways the Arizona Women's Partnership has helped. By providing awareness of the foundation, more than 90 practitioners have donated their time and services to the mothers and children in need. Support from the community has enabled WellCare to expand their staff, purchase medical supplies, add more clinics, and ultimately reach more mothers. As Marge and her staff say, "everyone knows a WellCare mom". With the support and care this foundation provides, mothers are empowered to raise their children in healthier, happier, and more stable environments.

#### West Yavapai Guidance Clinic Foundation

3343 N. Windsong Drive Prescott Valley, AZ 86314 Cindy Brown, Development Manager (928) 445-5211 ext. 3634

Email: <u>c.brown@wygc.org</u> <u>www.wygcfoundation</u>.org

The mission of the West Yavapai Guidance Clinic (WYGC) Foundation is to support the WYGC Clinic by raising funds and awareness to make a critical difference in mental health outcomes within our community. Funding received helps to support the following Clinic programs:

<u>Children's Services</u>: Over 1,000 children from our community receive services annually at WYGC. The Children's Services Fund provides opportunities for life skills training, trauma recovery, outdoor activities, and recreational pursuits. The services funded by the WYGC Foundation are not covered by State funds or other sources, yet are therapeutic in nature and enhance clinical care.

<u>Senior Peer Program</u>: This program focusses on matching trained peer volunteers with seniors seeking services. Difficulties with isolation, chronic health conditions, stress, loss of a spouse, and financial challenges are common among seniors. Services include confidential support groups, one-on-one individualized support, educational presentations, and resource/referral. The program cultivates the emotional health and wellness of adults over 60 so they may live their lives to the fullest.

<u>Crisis Stabilization Unit</u>: Severe suicidal ideation, acute intoxication, overwhelming anxiety, intense depression, the experience of hallucinations and delusions – these are possible signs that someone is in a mental health crisis. WYGC provides compassionate services for community members in crisis at our Crisis Stabilization Unit (CSU) – the first and only single-point triage center of its kind in Yavapai County. The CSU diverts individuals in mental health crisis away from jails and hospital emergency rooms, increasing the likelihood of a positive outcome for that individual and their loved ones.

Adults with Serious Mental Illness: Many adults in our community need ongoing support, medication, and case management. WYGC budget limitations make this an area where community donations to the Foundation can yield an immediate impact. Without innovative service and program enhancements, individuals may be left without adequate guidance and become indigent, unable to work or go to school, and possibly even become incarcerated.

<u>Suicide Prevention</u>: This program makes WYGC staff members available for speaking engagements which help community organizations and individuals recognize the signs of someone contemplating suicide, and the steps to help prevent such a tragedy. The WYGC Foundation funds these suicide prevention training sessions and other programs related to suicide prevention such as Mental Health First Aid and Yellow Ribbon.

Recovery from Substance Use Disorders: The WYGC Foundation provides scholarships for initial rent to graduates of WYGC's in-house addiction treatment program so these individuals have a safe place to live while looking for a job to support themselves. These scholarships help promote individual recovery as well as benefit the community at large by decreasing the likelihood that the graduates will become homeless.

#### **WHEAT Clothes Silo**

4000 N 7th Street
Phoenix, AZ 85014
Tamera Zivic - Executive Director
tel: 602-264-2262

e-mail: wheat@hungerhurts.org www.hungerhurts.org/ClothesSilo.asp

The Clothes Silo, a nonprofit program of the World Hunger Education Advocacy and Training organization (WHEAT), began in 1985 and is a women's resale boutique providing professional clothing at no cost to women entering or reentering the work force through client assistance programs. The Client Assistance Program serves over 105 agencies (such as Homeward Bound, Fresh Start Women's Foundation, and the Phoenix Self Sufficiency Program) in the Valley which help Arizona women find suitable work and teach or update their job skills.

In 2004 The Clothes Silo also began the Job Training/Mentoring Project thanks in part to the funding provided by the Arizona Women's Partnership. "The effect of the Trainee Program goes far beyond the life of the Trainee, but to their families and to the additional women that we have been able to serve!" notes Executive Director Tamera Zivic. The Trainee Program serves three distinct job markets, Volunteer Coordination, Retail Management, and Non-Profit Management. The program has been quite successful in providing women with the job training and experience they require, as well as increasing their self-esteem.

The very first Trainee in the program, K.M., found a job immediately after completing 200 hours of training, and is pursuing a degree in Nonprofit Management. "We appreciate all that the AZWP do to support women in becoming the best that they can be. You are helping WHEAT and its Clothes Silo make hunger a thing of the past. We are women helping women succeed!" mentions Tamera.

The Clothes Silo is also open to the general public, with proceeds supporting the training and mentoring programs. By purchasing clothing and accessories from the resale store, women are able to help other women better their lives. Through The Clothes Silo's education and mentoring program, new work attire, and the support of partner agencies, Arizona women are able to achieve the necessary skills to become self-sustaining and successful.

#### Widow's Link

115 S. Main St. Ste C Cottonwood, AZ 86326 Lois Henderson – Founder Tel: 928-300-9600

e-mail: lois0946@gmail.com

We come along-side those who have lost their life partners, helping them to cope with their loss and pain. We offer a wide range of social services to provide assistance and support as they continue life without a spouse. Many of them have limited means.

Widow's Link was designed to provide the widows in our community a place where they could interact with other women with similar concerns. We opened the Widow's Link Gathering Place in September of 2019. The Gathering Place provides a place for widows to meet for lunch or coffee and enjoy the company of other widows. They come together to play games, work puzzles, listen to music and visit with each other. Its main objective is to allow widows who may have been shut-in or otherwise facing difficult times, a place of refuge where they can regain active interest in their lives.

We also hope to be the go-to place for some of the concerns that widows have as we begin to partner with other organizations to address their issues. We provide information for grief counseling, transportation to medical and shopping, collect and deliver food bags and address other issues as they arise.

We seek also to empower these women through sharing ideas, information, and healthy living concepts that they may regain the joy and fulfillment they deserve as women, mothers, and grandmothers. We offer activities for the widows to share their talents which are many. We have been excited to witness widows share their talents in art, music, journalism, decorating and storytelling and we have ONLY JUST BEGUN!

#### Will2Walk Foundation

287 W Oxford Lane Gilbert, AZ 85233-8753 www.Will2Walk.org 480-321-7159

Mary.vandenberg@will2walk.org

The Will2Walk Foundation was founded by Rich Hamill who was injured in an automobile accident at age 18. Throughout his journey of living with a spinal cord injury (SCI), Rich has been steadfast in his belief that a positive attitude and healthy body are of utmost importance for people with Spinal Cord Injuries. He founded Will2Walk in 2008 in order to make his dream of inspiring others with spinal cord injuries a reality. Today, Rich is a Senior Claim Adjuster for a national insurance company. In the twenty-five years since his accident Rich graduated from college, got married, added twin girls to his family and established a successful career. Rich felt something was missing from his life something bigger than himself. Something that made all of the post injury struggle and hard work worth it and from this, the Will2Walk Foundation was born.

The need to help the 1.3 million Americans with spinal cord injuries is evident both in terms of the devastating effects on individual families and the billions of dollars in lost American productivity annually. The Will2Walk Foundation supports those with Spinal Cord Injuries to regain control of their lives and pursue their interests through education and perseverance.

Mission Statement: We aim to inspire people with Spinal Cord Injuries to achieve the highest quality of life possible, keeping a "will2Walk" through life with all the challenges Spinal Cord Injury presents to the individual, their family and their communities.

EDUCATION AWARENESS OUTREACH

- Programs and services that enhance the lives of individuals and families impacted by Spinal Cord Injury.
- Provide assistive and adaptive devices to those in need.
- Supporting youth with traumatic Spinal Cord Injuries by providing them with opportunities to participate equally in state employment opportunities.
- Provide Community Outreach to help advance the cause for people and families impacted by Spinal Cord Injury.
- Where and when possible contribute to the work being done to enhance the quality of life for youth with traumatic Spinal Cord Injuries.

#### **Women 4 Change**

960 E. Lehi Mesa, AZ 85203

Tel (775) 233-3286 Virginia Dunstone **vdunstone@att.net**Tel (480) 991-2660 Kyanne Kelly

# www.women4change.net

Women 4 Change is a non-profit organization dedicated to reducing the recidivism rate by teaching incarcerated women to recognize and change the patterns that lead to their arrest and conviction. Our 80-hour proprietary program entitled LifeScripting is specifically designed for women who are about to be released from prison and provides each participant with the ability to conduct her life in the outside world in such a manner that she can control her own destiny, return to her children and family, make a contribution to society, and not return to prison.

LifeScripting takes a unique approach to helping women heal from traumatic experiences including physical, sexual, and emotional abuse incurred as children or adults. Once introduced to the positive systematic processes of LifeScripting, participants can utilize the information and techniques to create their desired behavioral changes. This empowerment enables each woman to experience her uniqueness and ultimate purpose. The result is a new sense of self-love and acceptance at the deepest possible level.

The LifeScripting program provides the tools for the women to change the interpretation and response of any negative experience. Positive results occur by developing new and insightful perceptions and as a result the negative events can become the catalyst for a new and exciting approach to the future. Working with these past experiences allows women to put into perspective the effect that the events have had on their lives; they are then able to reframe the same experiences into learning opportunities. With this information and the tools provided by the LifeScripting program the women can make true internal and lasting change. LifeScripting also addresses drug addiction and recovery.

The unprecedented success of the LifeScripting program has been validated in a ten-year study of released women who have graduated from the program. This study indicates that only 3.2% of our LifeScripting graduates have ever returned to prison. (Our 3.2% return rate is in sharp contrast to the national statistics, which state that 67.7% of those released from prison will return within three years) Over one thousand women have graduated from the LifeScripting program. These women have 3,000 children who will be directly affected in a positive way.

The Arizona Women's Partnership grant helps the women of Perryville prison obtain the LifeScripting materials that are necessary to have these life-changing skills. 100% of the AZWP grant is applied directly to these materials

## Yavapai CASA for Kids, Inc.

P.O. Box 12457 Prescott, Arizona 86304 Kenneth Kimsey, President (928) 445-9219

Email: krkimsey@msn.com

The mission of Yavapai CASA for Kids Foundation (YC4KF) is to serve the unmet needs of abused, neglected, and abandoned children who are in the care of the Yavapai County - Prescott Court, and youth who are enrolled in the Department of Child Safety Voluntary Foster Care Program. In addition, we support the work of the CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocate) program and the CASA volunteers.

There are numerous instances in which a child in foster care is in need of an item or service that is not funded by any other organization. In these instances, YC4KF is able to provide grants for such things as bedroom furniture so that the child can reside with a relative after being removed from their home, clothing, registration fees for sports and equipment, computers for school, camps, travel expenses for school activities or dance competitions, after-school program fees, etc. Other top programs provided by YC4KF include our clothing supplement and emergency clothing. Because children who are already living away from parents are generally wearing old or ill-fitting clothing, YC4KF strives to lessen this stress and financial burden through providing gift cards, ranging from \$80-\$125 (depending on the age of the child), through these programs. Furthermore, YC4KF sponsors an Adoption Exchange Mailbox, which allows for letters and gift exchanges between adoptive and biological families, this way biological families can receive news about their children in a way that does not disclose the child's location.

Additionally, we provide Celebration Cards which are gift cards to local stores that are given to children in foster care when they experience a milestone (i.e. graduating from school, improving grades, sleeping through the night in their own bed, etc.), providing much-needed positive reinforcement. Another program YC4KF is a Christmas Drive, where CASA volunteers, foster parents, and DCS workers can "go shopping" for gifts for each of their kids among the donated items. YC4KF also provides Family Visitation Centers, where children who are removed from their biological parents can maintain their parent-child emotional bond. Lastly, YC4KF is working on building a Pathways to Success program, for teens who are about to "age out" of the foster care system in the Independent Living Program. This program would help these teens learn about their skills and interests in relation to the work, find relevant internships, entry-level jobs, or volunteer opportunities, navigate steady housing, and enter young adulthood with support.

With the help of Arizona Women's Partnership over the years, Yavapai CASA for Kids Foundation has been able to support even more foster kids immensely through our Supplemental Clothing program. As the State annual allowance to foster parents is woefully inadequate at \$150, the support of this program is essential.

## Y.E.S. for Navajo Youth - Dine' Bikeyah

P.O. Box 1487
Teec Nos Pos, Arizona 86514
Tom Riggenbach, Director
(928) 656-3817
Email: chucksaman@yahoo.con

Email: <a href="mailto:chucksaman@yahoo.com">chucksaman@yahoo.com</a> www.novajoyes.org

Dine' Bikeyah – the Navajo Nation – is a land of rugged beauty and amazing landscapes. It is also a place where many children and families face unique challenges, often while lacking some of the resources that others in our society take for granted.

As a result of these two realities, we have created an outdoor adventure and enrichment program for youth, schools and families across the Navajo Nation. In 1994, Y.E.S. for Dine' Bikeyah was established as a nonprofit organization to address some of the unique situations that Navajo youth face. Over the past 15-plus years, we have offered over 190 outings for youth. Thousands of students have taken part in backpacking, mountain biking and winter sport outings at Grand Canyon, Rainbow Bridge, Navajo Mountain, Chuska Mountains and across the "rez".

Throughout all four seasons and across the vast, West Virginia-sized reservation, Y.E.S. offers great trips for students. Additionally, we also provide school and community-based presentations, service projects and enrichment activities that foster a message of healthy, drug-free living and promote lifelong wellness among the youth. We also publish a student newsletter and a calendar – "A Celebration of Dine' Bikeyah" – that offers youth an awareness and sense of pride in their homeland. Tour de Rez is a summer long, 1000-mile+ mountain biking/hiking journey that combines adventure, education and service for the hundreds of participants that take part throughout the summer. The experiences of the Tour help to reaffirm the students' Navajo identity, while providing amazing adventures and offering opportunities to feel the empowerment that comes from making a difference in the community around us.

While our budget and size are modest, we believe that the impact of our programs – and the youth who take part in them – is very significant and lasting in the lives and communities that comprise the great Navajo Nation.

"We strive to provide opportunities for parents and their children to have positive experiences together in nature. Whether it is spending time together on Tour de Rez, taking part in one of our Grand Canyon family outings or backpacking to Rainbow Bridge, we firmly believe that positive time together as a family can provide lasting healing that leads to a healthier family life," Tom Riggenbach, Y.E.S. Director